REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, September 27, 2010

Approximate Start Time
3:30 p.m.

AGENDA
COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL (COMB Board of Directors.)

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.)

CONSENT AGENDA (For Board action by vote on one motion unless member
requests separate consideration.)
a. Minutes August 23, 2010 Regular Board Meeting
b. Investment of Funds
e Financial Reports
e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

RESOLUTION NO. 513 COMMENDATION FOR OPERATIONS
SUPERVISOR ROBERT DUNLAP UPON HIS RETIREMENT

2™ PIPELINE PROJECT SECTION 106 PERMIT UPDATE -
PRESENTATION BY LAUREEN PERRY, BUREAU OF
RECLAMATION’S REGIONAL ARCHAEOLOGIST

2™ PIPELINE PROJECT

Project Status Report

Permit Status Report

NEPA Process Status Report

Consider Second Extension of Construction Bid from Blois Construction,
Inc.

po oo

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER
a. Cachuma Water Reports
b. Operations Report



c.  Upgrade of GPS Unit (See CCRB Item #6c¢)

d.  Environmental Monitoring Certification Training, August 31-September 2,
2010

e. Verbal Report - USBR Periodic Facilities Review, September 14-17, 2010

Proposition 50 and 84 Process

Public Records Act Request from Environmental Defense Center (see CCRB

Item #6e)

h.  Verbal Report - Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

ge ™

8. EVALUATION OF EARLY EMERGENCY WARNING SYSTEM FOR LAURO
DAM AND LAURO RESERVOIR

9. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF FY 2010-11 BUDGET AUGMENTATION
TO ACCOMMODATE CCRB/COMB RESTRUCTURING

10. DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

11. MEETING SCHEDULE
¢ October 25,2010 following CCRB at 2:15 P.M., COMB Office
e DBoard Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.ore

12. [CLOSED SESSION] CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL
REGARDING ANTICIPATED LITIGATION, PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(c) (one case).

13. COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. "The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the
meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak” forms including a description of the subject you wish to address.
Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48
hours prior to the mecting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with
Scetion 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
Of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
Held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, August 23, 2010

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 4:14 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Das Williams City of Santa Barbara

Bob Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District
Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Lee Bettencourt SYR Conservation Dist ID#1

Others present:

Kate Rees William Hair
Chris Dahlstrom Chip Wullbrandt
Janet Gingras Rebecca Bjork
Jim Colton Adelle Capponi
Alex Keuper Phil Walker

Ruth Snodgrass Glen Hille

Dave Ault Sonja Fernandez
John Mclnnes Bob Roebuck
Tom Mosby

2. Public Comment

Phil Walker made comments regarding earthquakes affecting the reservoirs, an early
warning system at Lauro Dam, and a possible long-term drought.

3. Consent Agenda

a.

Minutes:
July 26, 2010 Regular Board Meeting and August 2, 2010 Special Board

Meeting
Investment Funds
Financial Reports

Investment Report

Payment of Claims

PAGE ___ |

ITEM # %4




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 23, 2010

Director Morgan requested that more detail be provided on the payment of
claims for the consultants and their activities.

Director Bettencourt requested to see the invoice for line item 19135 for
Electronic Data Solutions.

Director Williams moved to approve the consent agenda as presented,
seconded by Director Lieberknecht, passed 7/0/0.

4. Consider Support Letter to Bureau of Reclamation Regarding City of Santa
Barbara’s Hydroelectric Plant at Lauro Reservoir — Presentation by Bob
Roebuck

Bob Roebuck, City of Santa Barbara, highlighted the City’s plans to recommission
the hydroelectric plant located at Lauro Reservoir. In 1982 USBR executed a
License and Agreement which provided for construction, operation, and maintenance
of the hydroelectric plant by the City. In 2002 the City decided to surrender the
FERC license and decommission the power generation equipment. Currently there is
a national effort underway to develop, clean, renewable sources of energy. The City
has the opportunity to participate in this effort by producing clean hydroelectric
power. An important part of the process is for COMB to indicate to the Bureau of
Reclamation that they support declaring the land upon which the hydro plant sits, as
excess which will allow the City to acquire the land in accordance with the U.S.
General Services Administration process. All senior access across the parcel will
remain in place for COMB and Reclamation. A support letter was included in the
board packet for the Board’s consideration.

Director Williams moved to approve sending a letter to the Bureau of Reclamation in
support of the City of Santa Barbara’s request to convey ownership of a parcel of
land to the City for the purpose of recommissioning its hydroelectric plant at Lauro
Reservoir, seconded by director Morgan, passed 7/0/0.

5. Committee Appointments for FY 2010-11
President Hanson made the following committee appointments for FY 2010-11.

a. Capital Improvements
Chair Das Williams
Member Bob Lieberknecht
Alternate Lauren Hanson

b. Finance
Chair Lauren Hanson
Member Doug Morgan
Alternate Bob Lieberknecht

c. Management & Public Relations

Chair Bob Lieberknecht e s 3
Member Lauren Hanson ITEM# _2a




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

August 23,2010

Alternate Lee Bettencourt

Operations

Chair Bob Lieberknecht
Member Doug Morgan

Alternate Das Williams

Legal Affairs

Chair Das Williams
Member Lee Bettencourt
Alternate Lauren Hanson

6. Committee Reports

a.

Finance Committee Meeting August 11, 2010

As Chair of the Finance Committee, Director Hanson reported that the
committee had met on August 11, 2010 to begin the discussion on the COMB
salaries and benefits. Staff was directed to provide more information for
further discussion and comparison with other similar Joint Powers Agencies.

7. Reports From the Manager

a.

Cachuma Water Reports
These reports were included in the board packet.

Operations Report
The Operations Report was included in the board packet.

COMB Staffing

Ms. Rees reported that during budget discussions she had recommended not
filling a WSW 1 position this year to cut personnel costs. Due to recent
staffing changes including the retirement of the Operations Supervisor, the
needs of the operations crew were reevaluated. It was determined that COMB
does not have sufficient field crew to carry out basic maintenance of the SCC
system. Therefore, she informed the Board that instead of filling the
Operations Supervisor position at this time, it would be best to fill the WSW 1
position. Advertising for the position began August 21, 2010. The Operations
Supervisor position will be filled next fiscal year. There were no budget
impacts as a result of this staffing decision.

Replacement of SCC Lateral Meters - MWD Reach

Ms. Rees reported that two of the three replacement meters for MWD had
been ordered. The meter for Barker Pass Pump Station will be installed
during the upgrade at that facility. The meter for the Ortega Pump Station has
not been ordered due to a possible change in meter selection. MWD has
volunteered to install the meters.

Bureau of Reclamation’s Annual Operations Coordination Meeting,
August 12, 2010.
Ms. Rees highlighted the Annual Operations Coordination meeting that was

held at the COMB office. An agenda was included in the board packet and
ITEM # __>a

PAGE 3




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 23, 2010

Ms. Rees highlighted each agenda item. Director Morgan requested that she
provide a written summary of the meeting for the Directors and Member Unit
managers.

f. Bureau of Reclamation’s Construction Permitting Workshop, August 16,
2010
Jim Colton reported that staff had attended a Permitting Process seminar
sponsored by the Bureau of Reclamation. The workshop presentation
described the context of how Reclamation administers use authorizations on
its lands, facilities, and water bodies. Mr. Colton provided a summary of the
presentation in the board packet.

g. Quagga Mussel Inspection Report — County of Santa Barbara
The Quagga Mussel inspection report for July from the County of Santa Barbara
was included in the board packet.

h. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
Date 08/23/2010
Lake Elevation 740.85 feet
Storage 160,805 acre feet
Rain (for the month to date) .00 inches
Rain YTD (for the season to date)  26.77 inches
Fish Release-Hilton 33.3 acre feet
Month to Date Spill 0 acre feet
Year to Date Spill 0 acre feet

8. 2" Pipeline Project
a. Project Status Report
The status report was included in the board packet.

b. Permit Status Report
The status of the permit was included in the board packet. The process of the
106 permit is progressing and Reclamation has been very responsive to
keeping the process moving. COMB’s consultant, Applied Earthworks, has
completed a draft report documenting the historic significance of the existing
South Portal Site. The work plan for additional field testing to complete the
identification of buried resources is pending approval from the Santa Ynez
Band and Barbareno Tribe.

c. Section 106 Permit — Meetings with Reclamation, August 3, 2010
Ms. Rees met with Tony Overly, Reclamation in Fresno concerning the
Section 106 permits for the 2" Pipeline Project. Ms. Rees has invited Mr.
Overly to the September 27, 2010 Board meeting.

d. Bid Extension Agreement with Blois Construction, Inc.
A copy of the fully executed agreement for the 2" Pipeline Project bid
extension between COMB and Blois Construction, Inc. was included in the
board packet.

ITEM #
PAGE _

st

_Pa
¢



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 23,2010

9.

10.

11.

12.

Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting
There were no requests.
Meeting Schedule

The next regular Board meeting will be held September 27, 2010 following the
CCRB meeting at 2:15 P.M.

The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

[Closed Session] Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Anticipated
Litigation, Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(c) (one case)

The Board went into closed session at 5:10 p.m. and came out of closed session at
5:32 p.m. The report out of closed session was that direction was given to staff.

COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:33 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved

Unapproved

ITEM# _Da

PAGE .S




COMB

Statement of Net Assets
As of August 31, 2010

Accrual Basis

Aug 31,10
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1050 - GENERAL FUND 520,168.80
1100 - REVOLVING FUND 176,502.79
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND 19,677.82
1220 - RENEWAL FUND 5,042.09
Total TRUST FUNDS 24,719.91
Total Checking/Savings 721,391.50
Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH 400.00
1200 - LAIF 424 377.77
1300 - DUE FROM CCRB 62,896.19
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec 62,658.00
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec 18,797.00
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 1,288.59
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE 15,421.72
1401 - W/C INSURANCE DEPOSIT 6,529.00
Total Other Current Assets 592,368.27
Total Current Assets } 1,313,759.77
Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES 338,973.52
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT 237,869.91
1510 - MOBILE OFFICES 97,803.34
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 377,491.28
1525 - PAVING 22,350.00
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -852,476.18
Total Fixed Assets 222,011.87
Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec 5,623,581.07
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec 965,337.00
1930 - OPEB LT Assessments Receivable 96,113.00
Total Other Assets 6,685,031.07
TOTAL ASSETS 8,220,802.71

ITEM# 3
PAGE " |
M%m



COMB

Statement of Net Assets
As of August 31, 2010

Accrual Basis

Aug 31,10
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 201,421.31
Total Accounts Payable 201,421.31
Other Current Liabilities
2550 - VACATION/SICK 104,583.27
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT 62,658.60
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT 18,797.00
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE 24,719.91
Payroll-DepPrm Admin 45.00
Payroll-CCRB DepPrm 4.62
Payroll-DepPrm Ops 4.62
Total Other Current Liabilities 210,813.02
Total Current Liabilities 412,234.33
Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury 5,623,581.07
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro 965,337.00
2604 - OPEB LT Liability 96,113.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 6,685,031.07
Total Liabilities 7,097,265.40
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 222,011.87
Restricted 24,719.91
Unrestricted 876,805.53
Total Net Assets 1,123,537.31
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 8,220,802.71

ITEM#___ 3|

PAGE 2002 2




Accrual Basis

income
3000 REVENUE
3001 - O&M Budget (Qtrly Assessments)
3008 - 2010 Bond Repmt Rev (GWD-City)
3010 - Interest Income
Total 3000 REVENUE

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
4000 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
3100 - LABOR
3101-E - Engineer
3101-A - Ops Supervisor
3101-H - Holiday Leave
3101-S - Sick Leave
3101-V - Vacation Leave
3102 - Meter Reading
3103 - SCC Ops
3104 - Veh & Equip Mtce
3105 - SCADA
3106 - Rodent Bait
3107 - NORTH PORTAL
3107-1 - NP INTAKE TOWER
3107-1f - Operations
Total 3107-1 - NP INTAKE TOWER

3107-2 - NP CONTROL STATION
3107-2d - Weed Management
Total 3107-2 - NP CONTROL STATION

Total 3107 - NORTH PORTAL

3108 - GLEN ANNE
3108-1 - GA SOUTH PORTAL
3108-1d - Weed Management
Total 3108-1 - GA SOUTH PORTAL

3108-2 - GA RESERVOIR
3108-2d - Weed Management
Total 3108-2 - GA RESERVOIR

3108-3 - GA PUMP STATION
3108-3d - Weed Management
Total 3108-3 - GA PUMP STATION

Total 3108 - GLEN ANNE

3110 - LAURO
3110-1 - YARD
3110-1a - Maintenance
3110-1b - Cleaning
3110-1e - Landscaping

COMB
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Budget vs. Actual
July through August 2010

Jul - Aug 10

Budget

$ Over/Under Budget % of Budget

630,436.00
0.00
1,315.23

2,034,244.00
487,500.00

-1,403,808.00 30.98%
-487,500.00 0.0%

631,751.23

2,521,744.00

-1,888,992.77 25.05%

631,751.23

2,521,744.00

-1,889,092.77 25.05%

631,751.23

0.07

5,667.24
14,058.55
1,364.22
37,155.06
18,190.34
353.63
18,990.47
316.09
65.84
68.13

131.40
131.40

1,203.58
1,203.58

1,334.98

494.74
494.74

642.38
642,38

282.83
282.83

1,419.95

2,485.10
1,023.34
251.40

2,521,744.00

-1,889,992.77 25.05%

ITEM# __ 3b
PAGEPage1ofS 33




Accrual Basis

Total 3110-1 - YARD

3110-2 - CONTROL STATION
3110-2a - Maintenance
3110-2j - Rehabilitation

Total 3110-2 - CONTROL STATION

3110-3 - RESERVOIR

3110-3¢ - Fencing

3110-3d - Weed Management
Total 3110-3 - RESERVOIR

Total 3110 - LAURO

3111 - OFFICE
3111-2 - IMPLANTS
3111-2j - Rehabilitation
Total 3111-2 - IMPLANTS

Total 3111 - OFFICE

3112 - SHEFFIELD
3112-1 - CONTROL STATION
3112-1d - Weed Management
Total 3112-1 - CONTROL STATION

Total 3112 - SHEFFIELD

3113 - ORTEGA
3113-1 - CONTROL STATION
3113-1a - Maintenance
3113-1h - Inspection
Total 3113-1 - CONTROL STATION

3113-2 - RESERVOIR
3113-2d - Weed Management
3113-2f - Operations

Total 3113-2 - RESERVOIR

Total 3113 - ORTEGA

3115 - CARPINTERIA
3115-1 - CONTROL STATION
3115-1h - Inspection
Total 3115-1 - CONTROL STATION

3115-2 - RESERVOIR
3115-2d - Weed Management
Total 3115-2 - RESERVOIR

Total 3115 - CARPINTERIA

CONMB
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Budget vs. Actual
July through August 2010

Jul - Aug 10

Budget

$ Over/Under Budget % of Budget

3,759.84

324.43
188.55
512.98

3,016.81
3,915.09
6,931.90

11,204.72

362.13
362.13

362.13

664.25
664.25

664.25

293.41
32.92
326.33

2,595.65
180.76
2,776.41

3,102.74

32.92
32.92

1,085.54
1,085.54

1,118.46

ITEM#___ 3L

PA@E"m



CcOoMB
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Budget vs. Actual
July through August 2010

Accrual Basis

TOTAL
Jul - Aug 10 Budget $ Over/Under Budget % of Budget
3116 - GOLETA REACH
3116-1 - STRUCTURES
3116-1h - Inspection 188.55
Total 3116-1 - STRUCTURES 188.55
Total 3116 - GOLETA REACH 188.55
3117 - CARPINTERIA REACH
31174 - CONDUIT
3117-4h - Inspection 950.92
Total 31174 - CONDUIT 950.92
Total 3117 - CARPINTERIA REACH 950.92
3150 - Health & Workers Comp 31,051.60
3155 - PERS 11,021.97
3160 - Payroll Comp FICA Ops 7,265.01
3165 - Payroll Comp MCARE Ops 1,800.82
3100 - LABOR - Other 0.00 821,762.00 -821,762.00 0.0%
Total 3100 - LABOR 167,715.67 821,762.00 -654,046.33 20.41%
3200 VEH & EQUIPMENT
3201 - Vehicle/Equip Mtce 3,338.35 25,000.00 -21,661.65 13.35%
3202 - Fixed Capital 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
3203 - Equipment Rental 337.46 5,000.00 -4,662.54 8.75%
3204 - Miscellaneous 230.98 5,000.00 -4,769.01 4.62%
Total 3200 VEH & EQUIPMENT 3,906.80 45,000.00 -41,083.20 8.68%
3300 - CONTRACT LABOR
3301 - Conduit, Meter, Valve & Misc 545.63 12,000.00 -11,454.37 4.55%
3302 - Buildings & Roads 7,683.02 10,000.00 -2,316.98 76.83%
3303 - Reservoirs 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
3304 - Engineering, Misc Services 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
Total 3300 - CONTRACT LABOR 8,228.65 77,000.00 -68,771.35 10.69%
3400 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
3401 - Conduit, Meter, Valve & Misc 10,571.44 25,000.00 -14,428.56 42.29%
3402 - Buildings & Roads 1,100.08 12,000.00 -10,899.92 9.17%
3403 - Reservoirs 1,571.97 10,000.00 -8,428.03 15.72%
Total 3400 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 13,243.49 47,000.00 -33,756.51 28.18%
3500 - OTHER EXPENSES
3501 - Utilities 923.31 6,500.00 -5,576.69 14.21%
3502 - Uniforms 163.13 2,500.00 -2,336.87 6.53%
3503 - Communications 3,973.69 20,000.00 -16,026.31 19.87%
3504 - USA & Other Services 157.50 4,000.00 -3,842.50 3.94%
3505 - Miscellaneous 2,625.55 8,000.00 -5,374.45 32.82%
3506 - Training 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
Total 3500 - OTHER EXPENSES 7,843.18 45,000.00 -37,156.82 17.43%

ITEM#____ 3 \
PAGEagesofS =




Accrual Basis

COMB

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Budget vs. Actual

4999 - GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE

5000 -

Director Fees

5001 - Director Mileage
5000 - Director Fees - Other
Total 5000 - Director Fees

5100 -

Legal

5101-1 - Audit

5200 -
5201
5250 -
5260 -
5265 -
5300 -
5301
5306 -
5310 -
5311
5312 -
5313 -
5314 -
5315 -
5316 -
5318 -
5325 -
5330 -
5331 -
5332-

Liability Insurance

- Health & Workers Comp

PERS

Company FICA Admin
Company MCARE Admin
Manager Salary

- Administrative Manager

Administrative Assistant
Postage/Office Exp

- Office Equip/l.eases

Misc Admin Expenses
Communications

Utilities

Membership Dues

Admin Fixed Assets
Computer Consultant

Emp Training/Subscriptions
Admin Travel/Conferences
Public Information
Transportation

Total 4999 - GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE

5510 - Integrated Reg. Water Mgt Plan
6000 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

6062 -

SCADA

6090-1 - COMB Bldg/Grounds Repair

6092 -
6095 -
6096 -
6097 -
6100 -

SCC Improv Plan & Design
SCC Valve & Cntrl Sta Rehab
SCC Structure Rehabilitation
GIS and Mapping

Sanitary Survey

Total 6000 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

6400 - STORM DAMAGE

6403 -

Jesusita Fire Damage

July through August 2010
TOTAL
Jul - Aug 10 Budget $ Over/Under Budget % of Budget

199.98
2,176.00 12,000.00 -9,824.00 18.13%
2,375.98 12,000.00 -9,624.02 19.8%
12,825.50 62,500.00 -49,674.50 20.52%
1,381.00 12,500.00 -11,119.00 11.05%
35,792.00 38,000.00 -2,208.00 94.19%
14,893.07 73,647.00 -58,753.93 20.22%
6,199.72 41,362.00 -35,162.28 14.99%
2,416.05 16,152.16 -13,736.11 14.96%
565.03 3,674.84 -3,109.81 15.38%
11,384.64 74,000.00 -62,615.36 15.39%
14,799.68 96,200.00 -81,400.32 15.38%
9,163.19 59,436.00 -50,272.81 15.42%
1,103.69 7,000.00 -5,896.31 18.77%
1,182.33 6,200.00 -5,017.67 19.07%
1,408.59 10,000.00 -8,591.41 14.08%
1,056.06 6,000.00 -4,943.94 17.6%
1,507.95 7,000.00 -5,492.05 21.54%
374.00 6,050.00 -5,676.00 6.18%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
2,995.51 15,000.00 -12,004.49 19.97%
447.10 3,000.00 -2,552.90 14.9%
625.54 3,000.00 -2,374.46 20.85%
213.12 1,000.00 -786.88 21.31%
114,97 1,000.00 -885.03 11.5%
122,824.72 559,722.00 -436,897.28 21.94%
0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
0.00 46,500.00 -46,500.00 0.0%
14,000.00 50,000.00 -36,000.00 28.0%
54,706.11 130,000.00 -75,293.89 42.08%
0.00 35,000.00 -35,000.00 0.0%
0.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 0.0%
1,328.75 41,000.00 -39,671.25 3.24%
0.00 51,260.00 -51,260.00 0.0%
70,034.86 413,760.00 -343,725.14 16.93%
4,320.00 2980,746.71 -286,426.71 1.49%

ITEM#___ 3b
P A G ﬁ Page 40f 5

ety



COMB
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Budget vs. Actual
July through August 2010

Accrual Basis

TOTAL
Jul - Aug 10 Budget $ Over/Under Budget % of Budget
8000 - DEBT SERVICE 2010 BOND 0.00 487,500.00 -487,500.00 0.0%
Total Expense 398,117.38 2,521,744.00 -2,123,626.62 15.79%
Net lncome 233,633.85 0.00 233,633.85 100.0%

TEM# 3k
Page5of 5
PAGE Vi




LAIF Regular Monthly Statement Page 1 of |
o

Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 -laif
(916) 653-3001 September 20,

2010

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017 PMIA Averace Monthly Yields

Transactions

Tran Tvpe Definitions August 2010 Statement

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 424,377.77
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 424,377.77

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of _{ /LL&C}&)‘ , 2010, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
completerand accurate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

oo (Gos ITEM#__ 3L
Secretary Dl
PAGE g




v-_
s
N7
ag et
=1

T
bk,
Ry

SANTA BARBARA
BARK & TRUST

P.O. Box 60839, S.B., CA, 93160-0839

4950

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Restricted transactions as defined in Federal
Reserve Regulation GG are prohibited from
being processed through this account or
relationship. Restricted transactions generally
include, but are not limited to, those in which

| Banking Statement
Statement Period:

08/01/2010 to 08/31/2010

Customer Number:

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Business Money Market

Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Master Contract Renewal Fund
Account Number

102335072
Interest Paid YTD 12.14

Interest Paid Last Year 49.13
credit, electronic fund transfers, checks, or .
drafts are knowingly accepted by gambling [B’:gi‘:fn‘}n’;cg:fa“;cze::zf _
businesses in connection with the participation August 1, 2010 0 a\oet¥ 5.040.81"
by others in unlawful Internet gambling. 1 Deposits (Plus) ) 1.28
Ending Balance as of
August 31, 2010 5,042.09
Interest Paid 1.28
MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of , 2010, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
period indi;,a‘fed.
‘ 7
Secretar
Y PAGE 1




SANTA BARBARA ‘
BANK & TRUST - Banking Statement .

Statement Period: 08/01/2010 to 08/31/2010

P.O. Box 60839, S.B., CA, 93160-0839
Customer Number:

4951

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

: SR Fublic Capital Tiered MVDA .

NOTICE: FUNDS AVAILABILITY POLICY CHANGE

Checking Summary

Effective immediately, Pacific Capital Bank, Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

N.A. has amended its Funds Availability Cachuma Project Trust Fund
Policy. In some cases this will reduce the Account Number 102335080
Interest Paid YTD 383.89

number of days the bank may place holds
on your deposits. For more information,
please contact your local branch or call a Deposit Account Recap

Interest Paid Last Year 846.73

. . Beginning Balance as of etV
service representative at the number above. August 1, 2010 x‘g@‘i 19.675.3¢
L ~ 1 Deposits (Plus) 251
Ending Balance as of
August 31, 2010 19,677.82
Interest Paid 2.51

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of | _&L%?KUYL/, 2010, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

pypﬁcated.
o Lo TEM#__ 3b

Secretary PAGE / D




2:18 PM
09/01/10

Accrual Basis

1050 - GEN
FUND

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of August 31, 2010

Date Num Name Memo Amount
08/02/2010 19149 Business Card JG-movers to relocate file cabinets etc-Mgr's ofc -539.06
08/02/2010 19149 Business Card JG-Webhosting/ESRI conf-hotel TR/SP -1,972.45
08/12/2010 19150 Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mice -253.17
08/12/2010 19151 ACWA Health Benefits Authority (HBA) Sep EAP -46.02
08/12/2010 19152 CIO Solutions, LP Replacement phone -293.66
08/12/2010 19153 Coastal Copy, LP Lease/mtce agmt KM-4035 6/9-7/8/11 -244.73
08/12/2010 19154 Das Williams Jul mtg fees -132.15
08/12/2010 19155 ECHO Communications Answering service -62.00
08/12/2010 19156 GE Capital Copies lease Billing [D#90133933786 -499.16
08/12/2010 19157 Growing Solutions Plant care-2nd barrel site PO#38931 -100.00
08/12/2010 19158 J&C Services Ofc cleaning 7/2,9,16,23 -500.00
08/12/2010 19159 Lauren W. Hanson Jul mtg fees -133.00
08/12/2010 19160 Lee F. Bettencourt Jul mig fees -156.36
08/12/2010 19161 McCormix Corp. Diesel fuel -20.99
08/12/2010 19162 Nextel Communications Cellular -620.87
08/12/2010 19163 PG&E NP/Tecolote tunnel -218.21
08/12/2010 19164 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental -43.20
08/12/2010 19165 Prudential Overall Supply Mats -356.59
08/12/2010 19166 Robert R. Lieberknecht Jul mtg fees -142.15
08/12/2010 19167 Sansum Clinic-Occupational Medicine  Pre-employment physical-J.Colton -209.00
08/12/2010 19168 Science Applications International Corp. 2nd barrel environmental consulting work -5,024.04
08/12/2010 19168 Science Applications International Corp. Mission Creek environmental consulting work -3,953.25
08/12/2010 19168 Science Applications International Corp. Lauro Debris Basin environmental consulting work -95.00
08/12/2010 19169 State Compensation Ins. Fund Deposit premium due Group#266 Policy 000064-10 -2,177.78
08/12/2010 19170 State Compensation Insurance Fund Payroll Report Jul 2010 -3,957.65
08/12/2010 19171 The Gas Company Main ofc -7.15
08/12/2010 19172 UPS Shipping -10.31
08/12/2010 19173 W. Douglas Morgan Jul mtg fees -138.00
08/12/2010 19174 A-OK Mower Shops, Inc. Heads/lime/mix/chain-equip service -263.15
08/12/2010 19175 ACWA Health Benefits Auth. (HBA) 9/1-10/1/10 coverage -11,383.08
08/12/2010 19176 ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority Auto/Gen Liability Program 10/1/10-10/1/11 -45,792.00
08/12/2010 19177 AT&T Jul statement -299.27
08/12/2010 19178 CIO Solutions, LP Support/Maintain IT-Aug/Postini-Aug -3,184.50
08/12/2010 19179 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 6/30-7/30/10 -162.70
08/12/2010 19180 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash -288.00
08/12/2010 19181 COMB - Revolving Fund Aug 20 & Sep 3 payroll/taxes -113,766.37
08/12/2010 19182 County of Santa--Barbara Green waste -97.30
08/12/2010 19183 Cox Communications Business internet 8/1-31/10 -195.00
08/12/2010 19184 Culligan Water RO system Aug -24.95
08/12/2010 19185 Dell Marketing L.P. Carry case for Fisheries laptop PO#8963 -39.14
08/12/2010 19187 Fleet Services Fuel -1,808.91
08/12/2010 19188 Home Depot Credit Services Rat traps -43.49
08/12/2010 19189 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control -80.00
08/12/2010 19190 J&C Services Windows cleaned -280.00
08/12/2010 19191 Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts Battery -109.05
08/12/2010 19192 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets -410.86
08/12/2010 19193 Mike Wood Drywall Chiorine bldg work-2nd payment PO#10-11-04 -9,000.00
08/12/2010 19194 Nordman, Cormany, Hair & Compton ~ Gen Employment Counsel-Jul -810.00
08/12/2010 19194 Nordman, Cormany, Hair & Compton Gen Counsel-Jul -6,180.00
08/12/2010 19195 Paychex, Inc. 719, 23 payrolls/taxes -263.76
08/12/2010 19196 Powell Garage Colorado service-idle control/replace wiring -292.90
08/12/2010 19197 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce-NP elevator -256.90
08/12/2010 19198 SB Home Improvement Center Mortar mix 5.10
08/12/2010 19199 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations/Glen Anne gate/Corona/ -1,731.87

Foothill Rd
08/12/2010 19200 Southwest Services Qrily calibration of flow meters -545.63
08/12/2010 19201 Staples Credit Plan Office supplies -246.88
08/12/2010 19202 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. Jul tickets -75.00
08/12/2010 19203 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -452.97
08/12/2010 19204 Verizon Wireless Cellular -182.24
08/12/2010 19205 WFCB-OSH Commercial Services Light bulbs/tape measure/rat traps/cable ties/batteries -108.85
08/12/2010 19206 AECOM USA Inc. TO#18-2nd Barrel Phase ll-structure mods/right-of- -1,741.43

way/permitting/program mgt/final design/geotechnical
analysis

ITEM#_ 3 C

PAGE

Page 1 of 2/ v




2:18 PM
09/01/10
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of August 31, 2010

Date Num Name Memo Amount
08/12/2010 19206 AECOM USA Inc. TO#30-Rel/Alt Study-Lower Reach Ortega to Carp Res -2,633.84
(Reach 3)
08/12/2010 19207 J&C Services Carpet cleaning -321.73
08/12/2010 19208 MarBorg Industries Roll offs-CDF work Lauro -665.85
08/12/2010 19209 Melinda L. Fournier Jul 2010 services PO#09-10-08 -4,320.00
08/17/2010 19210 Applied EarthWorks, Inc. Historical Res Recordation/Eval-SCC 2nd barrel project -6,383.64
PO#09-10-20
08/17/2010 19211 Applied EarthWorks, Inc. Cultural Res Analysis-SCC 2nd barrel project -12,046.93
PO#09-10-19
08/17/2010 19212 Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP Client #A6145.1100 Audit 09-10 -1,381.00
08/17/2010 19213 Employee Relations Network Pre-employment background check-JC -82.25
08/17/2010 19214 Fed Ex Kinko's, Inc. Copies-Quiota Crk space xng 1/copies for Impact -708.67
Sciences-EIR/plan copies
08/17/2010 19215 Premiere Global Services Conf. calls Jul -77.68
08/17/2010 19216 Verizon California SCADA -526.17
08/24/2010 19217 Home Depot Credit Services 5 yr anniversary gift cert-TR -25.00
08/24/2010 19218 Macy's 5 yr anniversary gift certs-RS/JG -50.00
08/26/2010 19219 Federal Express Mailing -46.50
08/26/2010 19220 The Gas Company Main ofc -1.09
08/26/2010 19221 EnviroTech Services Qualified SWPPP practitioner training-2nd barrel-SP -525.00
Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -251,822.60
TOTAL -251,822.60
ITEM # 3C

FA@E PageZOfQ




RESOLUTION NO. 513

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
EXPRESSING APPRECIATION AND THANKS TO

Robert H. Dunlayp
UPON HIS RETIREMENT

WHEREAS, Robert Dunlap began employment with the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance
Board on December 13, 1976, and retired effective August 6, 2010; and

WHEREAS, Robert began his employment at COMB as a Water Service Worker I and continually
gained higher levels of achievement and advancement due to his knowledge of the operation and
maintenance of the Cachuma Project system, to finish his career as Operations Supervisor; and

WHEREAS, Robert provided his expertise in assisting with the design and operation of an
emergency barge and pumping facility to maintain continuous flow of water to the South Coast of
Santa Barbara during the years of extreme drought in the early 1990s; and

WHEREAS, Robert coordinated FEMA /OES inspections and disaster survey reporting after the
extreme flood events of 1995 and 1998, and coordinated the repair of damaged South Coast
Conduit facilities; and

| WHEREAS, Robert was Project Manager for numerous improvements to the South Coast Conduit i
System, including installation of isolation valves, structure rehabilitation, pipeline inspections, l %
pipeline replacements, and meter replacements; and '

WHEREAS, Robert has worked diligently with consulting engineers and designers since 1999 on
the 2nd  Pipeline Project by providing critical knowledge of the system for purposes of project
planning and construction. This project will restore the reliability of water deliveries to the South
Coast Member Units; and

WHEREAS, Robert has worked closely with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation and Member Units’
staff to assure that Cachuma water deliveries continued uninterrupted;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directions of the Cachuma Operation
& Maintenance Board extends its thanks and appreciation for the many years of commitment and
dedicated service that Robert Dunlap has given to this agency, and to the Cachuma water
purveyors, and to the citizens of Santa Barbara County, and wishes him well in his retirement
from COMB and in all of his future endeavors.

Adopted on the 271 day of September, 2010

Lauren Hanson Robert Lieberknecht Das Williams
President Vice-President Director

Lee Bettencourt Doug Morgan Kate Rees
Director Director General Manager




Kate Rees, General Manager 9-13-2010
COMB

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd.

Santa Barbara, Calif. 93105-2017

Re: 2V Barrel Project Work Plan
Mr. Rees,

The Santa Ynez Elders Council have reviewed the work plan for the 2" Barrel Project written by
Applied Earthworks. Applied Earthworks is a very knowledgeable and experienced company in design,
preparation, and the execution of archaeological planning and excavations. However, the SYBCI Elders
Council would like to make the following request and comments;

A. Elders council would like to see a map of the areas identified in which archaeological testing is
to take place.

B. Elders Council would like to see photos of the areas in which archaeological testing is to
take place, with an overlay of the proposed stp’s, units and any auger holes, approx. and number
of each.

C. Elders Council would like to see N.A. advisors/consultants on the project during all testing.

D. Elders Council would like to see the man made bench directly below the feature,
CA-SB-3923 tested to no more than 18 below grade. If this area is to be found negative for the
presence of cultural material, the Elders Council would like for this area to be excavated to
grade and the pipeline laid at grade and covered with excavated soil.

E. Should any cultural material or human remains be discovered, the Elders Council would like to
be contacted as soon as possible. The Elders Council would ask should remains be discovered,
that they are left in place and no pictures be taken of them. Should drawings for the purpose of
mapping sidewalls profiles and stratigraphy need to be completed, to first consult the Elders
Council.

F. Elders Council would ask that all staging areas be cleared of any cultural material prior to the
staging of any equipment or project materials.

ITEM#___ >
PAGE ___

e



G. Elders Council would like to be notified of any changes to plan, prior to any work being
preformed.

H. Elders Council would to receive a summary and copy of archaeological testing report when

complete for review. Elders Council would like to be able to make comments to project
following their review of archaeological work completed, prior to the commencement of project.

The Elders Council would like to thank you for the opportunity to comment on this work archaeological
plan and look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Alex Valencia, Chairman
SYBCI Elders Council

ITEM #
PAGE 2




S

TEM# L

*199Ys Snjels

uwiiad ay3 s9pun sajou
90T UOI1D3S s asea|d
‘Hnuwuad 9T uoides

ay3 Suiaiadau ui sAejap
01 2np papieme usaqg
19A 10U Sey 10e1u0d 3y
‘Payijou uaaq sey Jappigq
paijlienb 1samoj ayy ‘g
"010Z/81/5

pan1adaJ spig 'z
‘fenosdde

Butpuny puog gN0D
Buipuad 010z/81/s uo
ase|d aye3 03 pa|npayds
piq Jopenuo) T

"60/22/9

pieoq Aq panocidde
pue ajhog/W0D3IV
0] POpIEME SIIINIDS
Wwswaseuep
uoidNIISUoY

‘010z/02/Y
uo panssi
-34 3¢ 03 SUBWINIOP
pig -Sunaow
pieoq puzz yaew
1e paaosdde Suipuny
puog gNOD T

600 jiudy a19jdwod

UE|d U01}I930.d SaIIads

smels jeads yeuq
'600T

youey pajejdwod
|enuey jeaowiay pue
Uoleayiauap| paam

'010¢

Asenuer ueSaq
uoseas Suimois
0107 404 Juswaleqy
Paam '€ "uoseas
Suimou8 600z 404
60/0€/L p312|dwiod
uawusije [pueq
pug jo Juaweleqe
P39M "T DIVS

Aq ssasSoud ut ueid
uople1a8anay ‘1

‘010Z/01 pavjdiucs

aq 03 ssa204d Ul Ajuaiund

juswuBife jdireg

puz ayi ulyum Auadoud

12LISI] 191EM E13]0D)

pue ¥gsn jo uoiysinboe

JUDIBSEDd YWIdd ‘T
‘siaumopuej

aneaud pajoedun

|je 10} palaidwiod

paaq uswasey

pue uswWaaidy Aep Jo

Wiy Ja3u3 03 HWRd T

duljpuin
YdIN/udwalels
3oedwy
|eIBWUOHIAUY

104 BNP3YIS 90T
1011295 U0 BINPaLds
VdIN 935 9583|d
'600T

Aenigod parodwod
Y03D/1oday peduy
{ejuaIUOIAUT jeuld

‘0102

dy paiaidwod
udisag pue
suoieaydads
jealuyas]

(194489 puz) 13f0.d
Aupqeiiay yoeay
Jaddn/unpuo)
1580) ynos

uonINIIsU0D
10§ PPelU0) plemy

SIIAIDS
1udwageueinl
UoIINAISUO)

$592044 pig

suejd uonesmn

juswaleqy
pasm

Juonelodonay

uonistinboy

juswase3/ssany

puej

asueldwo)
jeauswuoAUg
VdiN/vD3D

udisag
Supisauidug

Paford

01/t2/6 :1oday
snjels 123loud

(1914eg pug) 13foid Anjigeray yoeay saddn unpuo) 1se0) Yinos

/

PAGE




*Red italic text indicates update

Agency

Permit Status: South Coast Conduit/Upper Reach Reliability Project

Permit

(2nd Barrel)
Status.

Notes

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Section 7 of the Endangered Species issued 11/4/2009 Part of 404 - no separate application.
Service {USFWS} Act Consultation
Regional Water Quality  |Section 401 of the CWA certification:  |lssued 5/20/2009 Water Quality Certification#34208WQO6 issued.
Control Board (RWQCB)  |General Permit for Storm Water {expires March 2011)

Discharges Associated with
Construction Activity  {CWA Section
402) Note: Section 402 Notice of intent
will not be submitted untit just before
construction.

Contractor - 401-SSWP 402 Dewatering discharge.

California Department of
Fish and Game {CDFG)

Streambed Alteration Agreement

Issued 7/13/2009

Doesn't "expire”, Must have a copy of the
{etter, i and all
available at the work site at all times.

4

Notification# 1600-2009-0064-R5 issued- CDFG action period expired
7/1/2009 and agreement was issued automatically as a result of expired
action period.

Standard Permit conditions.

Santa Barbara Air Pollution |Authority for enforcing dust controf Not required. Permits "not required” was determined during 8-6-09 conference call.
Control District measures Covered in EIR.
Santa Barbara County Finding of consistency with the General |Not required. Permits "not required” was determined during 8-6-09 conference call.

Plan under California Government Code
65402

Covered in EIR.

National Marine Fisheries
Service {(NMFS)

Section 7 of the Endangered Species
Act Consultation

Issued 7/1/2010

1. USACE has requested responses to NMFS questions on 20 July; responses
sent July 30th. Part of 404 - no separate application.

2. ation Plan is pted

3. Clarification for maintenance, revegetation and construction easement
width at main stem of Glen Anne creek crossing sent by COMB to Darren
Brumback at NOAA on 10/8/09 and 10/15/09.

4. Steelhead Survey completed on 3/29/10 resulting in no sign of steelhead-
report sent to USACE on 3/31/10. USACE will submit survey to NMFS to issue
a letter of no-effect with informal consultation.

5. NMFS letter of concurrence will be final by july 2010 and sent out to the
ACOE, per NMFS staff. Section 7 Consultation for steethead will be complete.
6. NMFS fetter of concurrence issued 7/1/2010. Consultation complete.

U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers (USACE) Section
404 Permit

Section 404 of the Clean Water Act
{CWA) permit

Pending

1. Pending Sections 106 and 7 consultation completion with NMFS.
Application dated 2-2009, Nationwide Permits 12 & 33.

U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

Construction Permit

Pending

Subject draft construction permit in advance of easement issued 8/17/10.

State Historic Preservation
Office

Section 106 of the National Historic
Preservation Act review

Pending

September 2010;

South Portal Documentation:

The Draft Report, "Identification and Evaluation of Historic Properties-
Tecolote Tunnel South Portal Vault, Tailings, and Construction Access Road"
was completed by Applied Earthworks and submitted to USBR on 8-19-2010.
The report has been 1 d by USBR and revisions r d from Applied
Earthworks on 9-17-10. Applied Earthworks is completing the revisions and
will submit the final draft report back to USBR for approval by 9-24-10. The
 finol report will then be approved by USBR and submitted by USBR to SHPO
| for concurrence with the USBR Finding of Effect. The South Portal
documentation and Finding of Effect will be submitted concurrently with the
Cultural Resources Analysis Finding of Effect to SHPO.

Cultural Resources Analysis:

The field work plan "Work Plan for the Buried Site Plon, South Coast
Conduit/Upper Reach Reliability Project" addressing areas of concern
submitted in comment letters by the Santa Ynez and Barbareno Bands of
Chumash Indians has been approved by USBR. Field work is scheduled to
begin 8-23-10. An addendum to the approved work plan for supplemental
 field work to address additional comments from the Santa Ynez Band of
Chumaosh Indians will be reviewed shortly. Findings from the Buried Site Pian
 field surveying will be presented in a technical report completed by Applied
Earthworks to USBR. The findings from the Buried Site Plan field surveying
will dictate the timeline for completion of the Section 106 process.

*Plegse see previous permit status reports for history of Section 106 status.

9/21/10

ITEM# Gb
PAGE |




COMB OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 27,, 2010
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: 2"° pipeline NEPA Compliance Update
DISCUSSION:

2" Pipeline EIR/EIS

I met with Reclamation in Fresno on September 16, 2010 regarding the status of completing the
NEPA process for the 2™ Pipeline Project. Although the document was reviewed some time
ago by Reclamation staff, it has been “on the shelf’ for more than a year and the reviewer, Judi
Tapia, is no longer working for Reclamation. New environmental staff has recently been hired
or transferred to Cachuma Project work, and a decision was made to re-review the EIR/EIS
before finalizing the document to make sure it had the most current information.

Reclamation is making changes to the final EIS to make it more NEPA oriented, and is rewriting
the alternatives section so that all alternatives are compared to the No Project Alternative. The
results of the NHPA Section 106 permitting process will also be added as soon as the
identification for cultural and buried resources has been completed. There are no changes
needed regarding the impact analysis, and the findings of the EIR/EIS will not change.
Therefore, the EIR/EIS does not need to be recirculated. COMB’s consultant, SAIC, will write
an addendum to the previously certified and adopted EIR, or a memo to file, with any new
information added to the EIS for CEQA compliance.

Reclamation will provide a complete revised EIR/EIS ready for printing to COMB by about
October 1, 2010. The Record of Decision will reflect the Final EIS, and Reclamation will do any
needed revisions o the ROD as well. The Notice of Availability is ready to go and will be sent to
the Washington DC office with copies of the Final EIR/EIS, as soon as copies of the final
document are printed. The NOA will then be posted in the federal register for a period of 30
days. At the end of that period, and upon receiving the Section 106 Permit, the ROD can be
signed by the Mid-Pacific Regional Director, Don Glaser, and the Construction Permit issued.

106 Permit

The latest from Laureen Perry, Reclamation’s Regional Archaeologist, is that they are now
trying to justify that the south portal should not be considered an eligible historic property. They
have to make sure they can firmly support that determination to SHPO. We should know of
Reclamation’s decision by the Board meeting on September 27" Ms Perry will attend the
meeting and give an update to the Board on the Section 106 Permit process. We may also
know the results of the additional testing for buried resources by the Board meeting, as that

ITEM#__£c

R

PAGE [




work is starting Thursday, September 23", If nothing of significance is identified by the
additional testing, and if the south portal is determined not to be an eligible resource,
Reclamation would be able to submit a Finding of No Effect to SHPO and eliminate the need for
an MOA. SHPO has 30 days to concur, after which Reclamation can issue the 106 permit.

It appears that the 30 day period for the NOA and the 30 day SHPO concurrence period should
just about coincide, so the NEPA process will not hold up the Section106 permit process. There
are still uncertainties in this process, but it is conceivable that all permitting and NEPA
compliance could be completed by Dec 1. Reclamation staff is now working very cooperatively
with COMB to get through this as quickly as possible.

Respectfully submitted,

fé/ J
\Lc oy

Kate Rees
General Manager

kr/comb/admin/board memos/092710_2" pipe NEPA process.mmo

ITEM#_&¢C

PAGE A

s




CONB OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 27, 2010
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Extension of Construction Contract for the SCC Upper Reach Reliability

Project (2" Pipeline Project)

Recommendation:

That the Board approve the attached agreement between COMB and Blois Construction, to
extend the time period for the award of contract by an additional sixty (60) calendar days.

Discussion:

The apparent low bidder for the 2" Pipeline Project is Blois Construction, Inc. The bid
specification document stated that COMB had to accept, reject, or mutually agree to an
extension with the apparent low bidder within 90 days, which was August 16, 2010.

Due to the recent delays in getting a NHPA Section 106 permit approved by Reclamation, on
July 26, 2010, Blois Construction and COMB mutually agreed to extend the award of the bid for
60 calendar days to October 15, 2010. Although substantial progress has been made toward
completing the identification of the historic and buried cultural resources in within the
construction area, the Section 106 permit process has not yet been completed. Therefore, it is
recommended that COMB request Blois Construction, Inc. to extend its bid by an additional 60
calendar days to December 14, 2010.

Staff has discussed this request with Mr. Blois, and although he needs final confirmation from

his subcontractors, he is reasonably certain that he can agree to an additional extension as per
the attached agreement. Mr. Blois will confirm this prior to the Board meeting.

Respectﬁ;lly submitted,

//?{/ v /,ﬂ
t}.«%»/m v'é{/“r 4

Kate Rees
General Manager

kr.comb/admin/ bd memos/092710__2nd pipe contract extend-2.mmo

TEME b d

PAGE W



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CAMYOM ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORMIA 95105-2017
TELEPHONE (805) 687-4011 FAX (805)369-5825
www.ccrb-comb.org
contactus@cachuma-board.org

September 21, 2010

On July 26, 2010, Blois Construction, Inc (“Bidder”™) as the apparent low bidder for
award of the contract to construet the “Upper Reach Reliability Project” and the
governing Board of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (“COMB”) mutually
agreed, in accordance with the Contract Documents, Section 007300 F of the Supplement
to General Provisions, to extend by sixty (60) calendar days the time period for the award
of contract, as such time period is specified in the Contract Documents, or for the
Rejection of Bids, said period ending October 15, 2010.

At such time as the sixty (60) calendar day extension period ends, the Bidder and COMB
may mutually agree to further sixty (60) calendar day extensions of the date for the award
of contract or for the Rejection of Bids by written agreement.

By this written agreement, the Bidder and COMB hereby mutually agree to extend by
another sixty (60) calendar days, the time period for the award of contract, said period
ending December 14, 2010.

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board Blois Construction, In¢
Lauren Hanson, President Jim Blois

Carpinteria Valley Water District

City of Santa Barbara
Goleta Water District
Montecito Water District iTEM heed é o{
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1 .
General Manager/Secreiary of the Board, Kathleen A. Rees P AG% w“i

e



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR AUGUST 2010
LATERAL/ ACRE FEET JLATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
18+62 G. WEST #1 0.00
Boundary Meter 493.69 18+62 G. WEST #2 60.38
Less 2% system losses (9.87) |78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 1,261.22
122420 STOW RANCH 0.02
CAMINO REAL (Bishop) 0.00
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
Morehart Land (SWP) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) 0.00
La Cumbre SWP Transfer 0.00
TOTAL 1,321.62
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS §9.09
386+65 MWD YARD 135.49
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 5.53
499+63 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 209.47
599+27 TORO CANYON 9.71
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 24.53
510495 MWD PUMP (SWD) 20.63
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.82
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 1.05
STATE WTR CREDIT {296.00)
SWP CRED - CVWD 0.00
TOTAL 200.32
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 2,455.31
" SO. FLOW (1,217.14)
Gibralter =~ PENSTOCK {660.64)
Sheffield  SHEF.LIFT 203.23
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) wansfer {169.54)
TOTAL 611.23
S.Y.RIVER WTR CON DIST., 1D#]
COUNTY PARK, ETC 20.12
TOTAL 20.12
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 486.00
TOTAL 483.82 STATE WTR TO SOUTH COAST 169,54
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 8/31/2010 METERED DIVERSION 2,637.10

ITEM#__Ja

PAGE f




09-10 ENTITLEMENT
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2010 AND THE WATER YEARTO DATE
(All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL
3,133 24282
190 1,793
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 20 63
State Water Diversion Credit 486 1,438
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 100
Meter Reads 2,637 22.949
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 21 63
Total Production 3,344 26,138
Total Deliveries 3,144 24,3550
Unaccounted-for 200 1.589
% Unaccounted-f ; 5.98% 6.08%
. - GWD  SBCITY MWD CVWD . SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: ‘ LD. #1
Mé&l 974 611 135 237 20 1,977
i 348 66 246 660
Same Mo/prev. yr 1,020 757 544 434 12 2,767
Mé&I Yr to date 8,638 6,839 2,483 1,366 62 19,388
Ag. Yr to date 2,050 0 300 1,203 0 3,533
TOTAL YTD 10,688 6,839 2,782 2,570 62 22,941
USAGE % YTD 80.3% 48.9% 68.1% 61.9% 13.6% 63.1%
Previous Year/YTD 9,452 6,103 2,907 2,384 71 20,917
Evaporation 0 0 0 0 9 9
Evaporation, YTD 30 79 12 15 58 194
Entitlement 9,322 8.277 2,651 2813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 3,088 4.937 1,129 944 8§39 10,937
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 937 625 625 418 (2.605) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment®** 0 300 (300) 0 0 0
Passthrough H20%* 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 13,347 14,139 4,105 4,175 885 36,651
REMAINING BALANCE 2,629 7,221 1,311 1,590 765 13,516

** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.
State Water Deliveries for AUGUST to Lake Cachuma were MWD 296 AF; CVWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 190 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
" Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 239 AF; MWD received 160;
City of SB received 160 AF; and CVWD received 106 AF from ID#1 in AUGUST 2010.

* MWD transferred 300 AF to City effective July 31, 2010 per Juncal Dam Water Exchange Agreement

ITEM#__ /.

PAGE L




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

MONTH:  August 2010

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR

Capacity at 385’ elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR

Capacity at 549' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460' elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"
Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750' elevation:

Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

343.00 Feet
63.40 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

547.90 Feet
568.22 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

448.30 Feet
23.68 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

378.50 Feet
31.45 Acre Feet

623.34 Acre Feet
21.11 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

Stage of Reservoir Elevation 740.13 Feet
Water in Storage 158,882 AF
Area 2,657
Evaporation 1,615.4 AF
Inflow 360.3 AF
Downstream Release WR8218 0 AF
Fish Release 498.3 AF
Spill/Seismic Release 0 AF
State Project Water 485.6 AF
Change in Storage -8,631 AF
Tecolote Diversion 3,133.2 AF
Rainfall: Month: 0.00 Season: 0 Percent of Normal: 0%

* New capacily table adopted Dec. 1 a8 2 resuli of the Bathyretric Study completed in Sept. 2008,

reeults in 1110 AF reduetion of storage g?gm # m‘7 <

A —

PAGE D




ITEM #

=
PAGE___ Y

r&ﬂs mmzmcuxm i T¢) EE_

i

0 To 8z |0 |8z [vsc99 |0 0 0 0 0 0 o zLE |0 [ o o o | 1D €101
0 o A 6 o 0 0 0 ) 0 0 i 0 0 0 Jo 0 0 0 ) Jequiaseq
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o o 0 o 0 o o o JBqWanoN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oo o 0 oo 0 0 0 o JeqoRQO
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 Jequaydes
0 0 0 a 0 ¥S'694 |0 0 0 0 0 0o 96z |o o |esz 0 0 0 ogp 1snbny
0 0 gz 10 lez TR 0 0 0 0 oo o, o 0 e 0 0 0 pse Anp
0 0 o 0o o 1zt o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 1zt aunp
0 0 0 0 0 65 0 o} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o} [} 0 0 65 Ae
l¢] 0 (o] 0 o] LS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} Q 0 0 0 ¢} /S judy
0 0 0 0 0 rAY) 0 ol e 0 0 o} 0 0 0 (4] 0 0 0 0 Q 0 14 yaosew
0 o 0 0 0 se 0 ol sz fo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sz Kienugay
0 lo 0 0 0 5 0 9z e o 0 0 0 g o 0 0 o o 0 0 0 £ Arenuep
0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 6o 0 0 0 P feg
: 010z
psiois HiNOW
pAlag

QU§m>w mn:.o:_; uoc mmomv AINO ;_.quU;z‘_bOm - mVZE,ZDOUO,q 193royd KMh<>> ERR-ARRc1 0

tﬁm? mmcm:oxm 10 101 ‘QOMYAS 2pnjoul Jou sso() >JZO hw<OU HLNOS - 02_._.230004 L34rOxd MLV mhd.._.w o0

0 Q0 0 (44 0 (44 oL |0 0 JLpOL JSOL |0 Toh 0 0 0 €9L |0 0 €9. 0 0 0 JA%14 |e10 L
0 Q 10 0 o) 0 <L 0 0. el 0 Q 0 0 o 0 0 0 ol 0 ] o 0 [#4 lsquisdeq
0 0 0 0 0 0 86 0 0 |s6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 86 JBQUBAON
0 0 0 4] 0 0 G6 0 9 S6 0 0] ] 0 g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Gé 8GO0
0 ¢} 0 0 0 0 00l 0 0 0oL 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 001t laquisideg
0 0 0 0 0 0 001 0 0 0oL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 001 1snBny
0 0 0 44 g 44 4% 0 0 [AZ (] 0 0 0 o} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 yel Ainp
0 0 0 o} 0 0 16 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 €92 10 g £9¢ 0 0 0 {0044 aung
0 0 0 0 0 0 56 0 ) S6 0z2¢ |0 0Ce  §o 0 0 ooy {0 0 ooy 0 0 0 Sl Repy
0 0 0 0 0 0 Sy 0 0 Sy 182 |0 82  #0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 ZEE judy
0 g 0 0 0 0 e 0 0 A% 6zl |0 62t 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 g 0 991 yosey
0 0 0 0 o) 0 85 0 0 8s ¥9 0 145} 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 [44] Aierugay
0 0 0 0 0 0 8el 0 o} O 0 g 0 a 0 0 0 0 ¢] 0 o] 0 fevt Aienuer
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 Q 0 Pz ieg
6002
nm..ouw e ORAIN 01 OS 01 [palois foxen 01 IMY T OL HINOW
m:m‘c. PARA OMAD  PAS AT




e,

Z68°L V101
deg
Z661 100t 99g 0 0 0 Bny o~ ﬁ
6961 £sel L2 0 0 0 e |
1822 05vl ze8 0 0 0 wnp $
5192 LESL 86 0 0 ] Aepy Ty
6982 98.1 £801 0 0 0 sdy - 5
8992 0081 8301 901 0 994 e Ll <
£182 0081 £101 S62 0 562 gs4 mﬂ n
¥982 0081 v90L 28 0 vee wer )
£592 008} £501 v6¢ 0 #6¢ 38
S¥8e 0081 S0l Ly 0 oLy AGN
1882 0081 1£04 £89 0 £89 PO
12101 oV ] ov 2N 12101 Huop
SIONYIVE DONINIVINDH
o ] deg
90} 901 0 904 +%3 LEO By 0 0 0 0
36 86 0 26 +%3 L#0) my 0 0 0 0
v L 0 LE X L ang 0 0 0 0
¥s ] g 96 +X3 LHOH Agpy 0 0 0 0
vl vl 0 1 +%3 1801 sy 0 0 66- 6
Si G4 0 GL +X3 LHCH ey 0 0 1L 1L
) 6 0 6 +%3 18Q1 g8 0 0 0z- 0z
1l L ] LLHXT LECH wer 0 0 e Ly
8 8 ] g+%3 1#0) 08¢ 0 0 05~ 06
k] 8 0 8+ X3 LA AON 0 0 So1- coi
¥e 144 O vT+ X3 Lpd wo 0 0 GelL- Sel
£18'¢ 008'4 €10'L jda) 0 76 jeg wieg Hiuop 16y t9 N 1By 18N
el 5Y% EI ov I =T ITNAIHOS LNIHUND YILVYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIATY ANV 31NAIHOS SHOISIATY ONY 3IN03HOS SNOISHIANOD
rl 0162 £0Z'¢ 98eL yre £182 oL
0 & & g
o8k ayz 182 0 0 0 0 0 €8k oz Lez By
1132 L6t £1e 0 0 0 0 0 Ok# 6t iz g
SO¥ LGt €22 0 0 0 0 0 iy L8 $2z g
80¢ 6oL £Gt 0 0 0 0 ) 80¢ seL fl Aepy
£e 4! 51 1L §6 991 591 it 661 g8 il sy
0 0 0 Z6 Ll 624 i ¢ il 18 94 ey
0 0 o 6 02 62 8z i 8¢ 8 gt go
0 ] 0 £z Ly 0L 69 i 69 £7 o wer
0 0 0 12 0s L 9/ i 9/ iz 8y 390
0 0 0 101 501 g1z 0z £ o] 4 905 #01 AN
4] i} ] 9zt Sel 192 G4z g9 §6¢ rd 2oL poE £Lee BO
1Blo], iy 17N By 17 W _Bjog Ng oy L3N 183 SNONBIG  JB3A JURLND uiuop
198}-8J0Y UONRI0|IY | 198}-810y 1984-210y ianokien  gnpayos
ANIWITLILNG LNIHNNO OL SAONYIVE YIAOANYYD OL a3Sn ¥3LYM TY.LOL panoiddy
AIOYUYHD QISN YALYM GIDYYHO g3SN YILYM

OLI0EIG “01 60/L/0L (188 A JORHUOT

OBILEIE " HW 0D A patepdn i

IS Sovep Asgen eusiurdies

Aug penuon

ZOBL-HSLI# LOVHLNOD * LOIFOUd YWAHIVD
QIsSN M3LVM 40 ARVIRINGS



6297 IYLO0L m :
dag A/M\M B
6292 6LLL DLGH 0 L- 0 By ;
Ziig 19v1L Svee L= 0 0 e
£19% 29L1L L1162 0 L 0 ung = S
6425 2802 1698 - 0 0 Aepy = L
0089 00€2 005 0 - 0 sy T &
299L 6EVE 8225 - 0 0 seys - <
1058 0062 1009 0 L 0 a8 LA I
6206 £662 959 1- 0 0 uepr
FART) 9962 9rg89 08¢ € £9¢ 80
56E6 9962 6289 105 85G 6¥01 A0k
1156 9952 1189 443 9.€1 8602 00
jeIoL oV s ov I3 feloL uuop
SITNVIVE ONINIVINIY
) 0 0 dag
682 B6EZ 0 6EZ+XT LG Brny 0 0 1 i-
12z 44 0 122+%3 110 wy 0 0 - |
651 651 0 BGL+% 1O ung 0 0 1 L-
12 ¥4 0 RARL =R 2y Aeng 0 0 i L
1 LE ] LE+XT LN sy 0 0 L i-
Ze ze 0 26X LHH e 0 0 - L
iz 4 0 LZ#XT LA ged 0 0 L b
£z £z g £2+X3 1801 ey 0 0 Sve- Sve
24 Ll 0 L% L 980 0 0 0 0
g1 81 0 FEEXT LR AON 0 0 0 0
53] Gg 0 G+ LR WG 0 0 0 0
2286 995'2 954'9 £66 GEL'Z 980'¢ leg uibag IO 1By 12N 1By 1PN
12104 ov 3N oV 13N I FINAIHOS LNIHHND HILVM FOVHOLS
SHOISIATY GNY STTINATHDS SNOISHIANOD
0g 299°01 050°2 269’9 880¢ PAAN] felo)
0 g 0 (L=
2zt 2pe 716 0 0 0 0 0 gee'l ave /6 Brvy
Z8LL 662 /88 0 0 0 0 0 28l 562 9% fing
§9Z'L gze 626 0 0 0 o o 592’1 gze Sre wnp
Ll 81z ¥26 0 0 0 0 0. vl gle w6 ARy
969 GEL 652 0 0 0 0 g 268 GEL 651 ey
248 L9 L8 0 0 0 0 0 2.8 Lg g e
€69 £e 09% 0 0 0 0 g £65 s 095 G
g6e £e £ze 9g 8ve €8¢ cge i 6EL 69 aLe wer
0 o ] XA §bG 999 ¥99 z | v99 [d g o e
0 0 0 iez 829 8r0'L 0r0L g | or0'E 61z 128 AOH
0 ] 0 54 6G. 066 16 il LB iz wrL 990¢ 7256 fae}
(oL oY jen by I3 W 2oL Ng by 12N BIASNOMAI  JEA awnD yiuopw
JEETREY] UOHEJOHY | 198}-210y 1994-210y J8nohuen anpayog
LNIWITLILKNE LNINUND OL SIONVIVE NIAQANEYD OL a3SN Y¥ILYM TYLOL panoiddy
AaDYVYHI aISN YILVAM GIADUYHD gISN HIALYM
GHLSH S O D Ag porepdn y5ET]
IS s BISI0T) Ayu3z oenuod

OAOE/G “01 60/1/01 1JEBA J0BIU0D

ZOSL-MSLI LOYHLINGD - LOATOUd YINNHOVD
GESN ¥ELVAR S0 AUVIINNS



e w101
dag
L€ 18 ¥zl 0 0 ] Bny
Z6€1 £zt 62zl 0 0 ] ine
£¥8h 191 9/91 0 0 0 unp
ggiz 602 1261 0 0 0 Rep
itiz4 052 14844 0 0 0 Jdy
£99¢ 652 {24 0 0 0 lepy
877 592 9.2 0 06 06 qed
22T 592 29¥e 0 8l £81 uer
2T 592 LovZ 0 eve e 29Q
002 592 SEVE 0 g8y 214 AON
8992 592 gere 0 6LL BL4 190
e0L 1By 19N iby X {2101 yjuop
SIAONVIVE ONINIVINIY
0 0 1] dag
0gi 091 0 09L+XF LHGH Bny 0
{g51) (g51) 0 IUNE OOE LyL %3 1RO nr 0
L0L L01 0 LOL+XE LHAT unpe 0
08 08 0 D8R L Aey 0
0T 0z 0 0Z+%3 LH dy 0
¥4 (%4 0 LE+¥T LHGE e 0
14} 4} 0 yi+X3 LECH gad 0
Gi Si 4] GLeXT 1O uepr 0
A 4 g 214X 1O ele] 0
4} 4 0 ZLXT LG AON 0
FA% FAS 0 LE+X3 LG 120 0
169°¢ 592 98¢z 0 6ZL°L 14 M) ieg uibsg tuon 1By
2101 16y PN 1By X 1oL
SNOISIASY GNY FIAIHDS
gl £aL'e 9y LvE'?
0 0 g
102 99 192 0 0 0 g (8 10g 98 el
g€e b vGe 0 0 Q & 0 gee by v8e
00 A ny 0 0 0 0 0 00v ZF iy
20% Ly L9€ 0 0 0 0 0 80p 144 19
6Le 6 1z 0 0 0 (v i 6Lz 8 Yl
86 g £6 9 ¥8 06 06 0 681 4 g
0 0 0 € 16 76 6 i 6 & L8
0 0 0 9 €5t 65k g5t i 851 g 781
] h} ¢ 8 pel vl Ly L Il g ol
0 8 0 or $6Z G6z 262 ¢ 262 oy 262
0 0 0 891 Z8l 0S¢ e < £ve So1 Lt
[GEN 1By 12N Jby X 1ejof na deng 1el01 by I8N
1994-210y HONB20|Y | 188J-810y 198§-310y
ANIWITILLND LNIHYNO OL SADNVYIVE HIACAHNEYD OL Q3sN ¥IALYM TVLOL
Q3DHYHD GISN YILYM QIDYYHD 3N ¥ILYM

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

13N

ATNAIHOS LNIHEND

SNOISHIANOD
6ehi
[rays
123 SNOABIY
Janofuier

OL/OLI6 01 80/1/01 B3 A 10BHU0D

SLNLSIR DD Ag parepdn 1sey
ISLSIG AT CHIGIUOR]

"/
p

ITEM #
PAGE

OV WMODOOOOO

4 0p-

891 891-

16y 12N
HILVM IOVHOLS

1692 lelot
deg
By

ne
unp
Aepy
1dy
1 N
ged
uep
290
AON

(3474 1O

JBBA JUBLND

aInpayas
panoiddy

Yiuow

Anug 1oenuo)

ZO8L-US LM LOVHLNOD - LOArOHd VHNHOVD
G4SN M3LYM H0 APVIRINNS




0z
o
0ezi 0 ozzL 0 0 0 By
1192 0 1292 0 0 0 iy o
z294 0 2191 0 0 0 ung LiJ
8Li8 0 BL18 0 0 0 Aei - IS,
30v8 0 80v8 0 €52 £62 sy i1l P
88E8 0 88¢€8 0 9.8 9.8 e fooe o
1988 ] 198 0 gzel ogel =R =
£6¢8 0 £6€8 0 9981 9981 uer
9¢£8 0 8EE8 0 ve9Z 5£92 o8g
9ze8 0 9ze8 0 ggze 9528 AR
7LE8 0 7169 0 LY VLY o]
oy e 12 I 12104 LIUon
SIONYIVE SNINIVINDY
0 0 0 dag
091 09t 0 09L+XT LEQ Sy 0 0 0 0
Ly VA2 0 BOUNS 00T+ 1 LPi-+X3 LECH ne 0 0 Q0 0
L0 201 0 LOL+XT LA g 0 0 0 0
08 08 0 09553 LHQ8 Aepy 0 0 0 0
0z 0z 0 02+ LiH sy 0 0 0 0
\z 1z 0 AR LI ep 0 0 0 0
7l vi 0 LR L o4 0 0 0 0
Gl Gl ] SLE%T LR uep 0 0 0 0
zi zL 0 FARE - ¥ e 280 0 0 0 0
zi 4 o ZL+%3 LEG AP 0 0 0 0
8 L8 0 LE+XT 1RO <y] 0 0 0 0
142’8 142'8 1€6'Y LEB'Y eg ubey LU0 16y I8N by 18N
el PN '8N {2104 ITINAIHOS INIYYND Y3LVM FOVHOLS
SNOISIATY ONY 3WIQ3HOS SNOISHIANOD
08 6£8'9 o SERD LEBF LETY ol
0 g 4} deg
LL9 Q Lhg 0 0 0 0 LE9 ly; 119 Gimy
8ty 0 144 0 0 0 0 8y ) W o
fatele] 0 €65 0 0 0 0 £99 ! 266 Cy
olE I} 0ig 0 €52 £9¢ z 0c9 g 0cy =
0 a ¢ 0 €29 €9 g 819 ) gLy it
0 Q 4 0 s frel z 9bp 0 Sk 2y
0 g 0 0 1£G 189 g zEeS 0 788 o=
a 0 h} 0 89. 89/ 9 | 292 0 294 wep
0 i} 0 0 129 k29 9 519 P 818 =
0 ] 0 0 916 96 i 668 o 868 MO
0 0 0 0 99/ 99/ g GEL (i €L LE6Y LL28 f=4]
fejol 1By 2w 19N 1BaA snomald  JBaA ueun)d yuopy
198}-240V uonesojly BAoMiIBY  3INpeyog
LNIWITLILNG ANIUHND OL SADNVIVE UINOAHUYD OL Q3asn ¥3LYM TVLOL panoiddy
QIOUVHI ISN ¥ILYM QIDUVHD ISN HUILYM
OHLEIS "G W 0D A pejepdn sey
eseqreg wues o Aun Apuz yenuod

DLIOLIG “O1 60/L/0L JBDA 10BU0D

Z0BL-dSLH LOVEINOD - LOIr0¥d YIRNHOVD
QHSN ALY 40 AHYIIANG




o
7

792 WI0L
deg B
oy vee 37 66V 0zz 8L AN 74 Gny = il
s - 9Lz 66 6b2 vl 397 fir i &
PzEL ziLL L8¢ 66¥ 092 85/ oLt urif mE <l
8944 /8¥L 0lg 66v 082 814 ¥i Aey LA o
£olz /8%L 9t9 66¥ $62 £64 oE sy
88ig SPSL €9 66¥ £0g L08 1z 2y
1122 Z65L 589 66% 60€ 808 ov'L R ]
GEET 9651 6EL 66Y zie Y 861 uer
86ET 9091 €62 66¥ aie 518 [ 44 380
e v L1291 1Z8 66¥ 0ze Bl ”2e AOW
86¥C Zyol 958 66¥ 62¢ o928 5P f<ly]
) by I 16y 12N 2oy pasn ‘4 Yuopw
SIATNYIVE ONINIVINTH SHMUVYD ALNNOD
O dag
(g0} {o6%) 521} OOL-PMUIODL-MIBEL-PMUIB0 L -Prs %3 tiy 0 0 0 0
{g19) {8 (gou) Ly 1Py Lp L -A0N 22 -pabise-pmeo X3 " 0 0 0 0
] {gig) lozy) 20b-Pravif 101 -Auoyes LDy £-pans %3 g 0 0 0 0
{seg} isz2) {go1} Of-priog-Aoy | 2 L-pamlypg-prvo %3 Aeny 0 0 0 o
{sg} {gs) ez 0Z-PAUOZ MNPy L-pmas X3 sy 0 0 0 0
(68} i {er L 2D L7 - R ZE-pBg L -pra0 X3 e 0 0 0 0
(86} {w) {rs) TLpMUY L-Mof 2 -omBig-Dras X3 954 0 0 0 0
{y9) o) {rgh GL-prsllg L-Aoreg-pasllry o o X3 uEep 0 0 0 0
{61} {sed fyes ZLprufZ L -ANOrL L-palg P X3 I8G 0 0 0 0
{05) {42 Gral Z1-pMWIZL AL -pmBig-pans X3 AOR 0 0 0 0
(g1} gz} [era LE-PIMIILE-MIDIGG- oD -Dinas %3 jsls] 0 0 0 0
1692 (1114 188 86Y 0ve 588 jeg uibag Yiuop 16y 12N 1By 18N
ST 1By 18N 1By 18 N [ IINAIHIS LNIHHND YILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY GNY TINCIHDS SNOISHIANOD
£9 ] €9 6€8 1592 lejol
g i dag
0 Q Q ] 62 62 0z 5 0z (4 e Bny
0 0 0 0 Ly LL £ 5 € o g nr
0 0 0 0 0z 0z 1 8 L 1) 4 unp
] 0 ] 0 gl Gk L g Z g i Aepy
0 ] a 0 8 8 5 - £ o o idy
0 o 0 o] 9 9 Z i < [t] o BN
0 ] 0 0 € g ! ¢ i 0 'k ga4
0 4] 0 0 v 14 z 7 Zz o z uep
0 [} 0 0 14 [ 2 z [4 1] z 230
] ] 0 0 6 6 g £ g t g AON
0 0 0 0 Lt L > - 9 0 9 GEF 1597 100
2oL 1By X 16y 19 N elo}. g 1By 9N JBAA STIOIABIG  JEBA JUaNnD YIUOW
199}-ai0y 128}-310y 189§~210V
ANIWATULNTG IN2YNUND OL SHONYIVE YIAOANUYD OL a3ISN H¥ILYM Y101 Hpa1n ainpayosg
A394YHI 3SN HILYM GIDUVYHI SN HILYM abeiolg panoiddy
LIS "B O D Ay pepepdn jsey
LG IS UOTIPAIDSUCTY JTRSI SOALY ZO0) BT Anug 1penuo)

OL/0E/6 ‘01 60/1/0) -JBDA JORINIOD

ZOBL-MS A LOVUINOD ~ LOArOYd VIRNHIVD
JASN H3LVYM 40 AAVYIINNS




ST W01 ¥
™~
, L
dag
896421 yAR-4 L1901 66v 612 gL FANT4 By
SLYSE 195¢€ 8021 86¥ 642 ivi 89°¢ ng
£6441 Relel4 ZLYEL 66¥ 652 852 Lo anp g
9L¥0Z 60¥S 9£264 86% 082 8LL 9g's Aey =
wY9ze £285 12891 66¥ 146 901 00'g sy i
¥61E2C €409 16221 ¥99 6LLE vyl 102 Jepy —
594¥2 1519 80981 v6. L2l 252 ov'L 494 L
86662 v619 ¥9161 228 29¢e2 G81¢ 66'1 uer
w1262 1£29 11961 €12ZL 962¢ 895% 62 280
riLiSE 2629 29v61 Livl 809% 6409 82'G AO
¥LIGT €429 Lyv6l 061 6599 6568 e 100
1e10] 1By e N 1By 1IN 2oL pasn ‘4'vY Yo
SATNYIVE ONINIVINIY SHIUVYA ALNNOD
D 0 0 0 0 0 dag
0 (06%) 06¥ 0 0 0 By 9 £ i
0 (8¥v) (144 0 0 0 ne o = b
0 (51¢) Sleg 0 0 0 ung I b i
0 (622) 622 ] 0 ) Aepy g b 5
0 (%) 8% 0 0 0 iy & 6 ]
o (L) Ly 0 0 0 2 o zi- 4
0 {r) v 0 0 0 43 ] gt~ 94
0 (o1) o] 0 0 g uep & 99e- 98¢
0 (54} Gl 0 0 0 =gl 4 TF pia 4
0 (12) 1z 0 0 0 AON 0 &g~ 5g
0 (gz1) gzl 0 0 0 0 g o g€ £E-
TN TA L0¥'9 €LE'6L 96¢'2 LS8 LE6'0L {eg uibeg oy 1By 1IN 1By 13N
10} 1By 18w 1By 18N ' 0] ITNAIHIS INFHHND HILVM JOVHOLS
SHOISIATZY GNY I10AIHOS SNOISHIANOD
£p6ze oBoE FEOEL 1£601 71262 eI )
1] v o
L19'z 099 1561 0 62 i az g 1887 099 L8] %ee L By
81€'2 9¢g A H) 0 i L £ 5 igee 9ge spEL %259 i
£29'2 £ 610°C o oz 0z L 8 | £re 080z %iel wng
922' 487 L't 0 292 292 52 o GBr e iy v %L89 Aeyy
051’4 Z91 896 il 9z 861 a8/ b | g6y ont Wil %ee's ey
116 19 706 34 029 919 G99 7l .mmm@ fid rd %08 ¥ o
£66 £ 095 4! 159 €09 569 g e gF coz AS 2 a9
age €€ A S 59 1TA! L viEl 1L oeLL 96 ZE9 BGL Y wer
0 0 0 961 v6E°L LGt 2601 a4 96 951 Zrel ird e
0 ] 0 89€ e o9 appz e grr'e 892 1 %LL9 AON
0 0 0 525 £68°1L 8lE7 01Le7 89 gige gig G605 %6%:9 LEB0L FLLGT 10
[ejoL 16y 18N by XY 8101 Ng o deng leor oy 12N % 8sn JBBA SNOIDI]  JEBA WBLNG YIuopy
1994-319y uoResoly ] 1994-910y 199)-810y npasn anpayYos
ANIWITLLNT LNIHEND OL SAONYIVE HIAOAHYNYD OL a3sN ¥3ALYM TVLOL obeiojls  panouddy
A3DYYHD Q3N YILYM QIOUYHDI GISN WILYM
DEALE SO Ag parepdn jsen
01/0€/6 ‘01 60/L/01 :1EBIA YOBRINUOD Aouolly sopems 00 CIRQUeD BlUeg Ry ORI

ZOBL-YHSLIE LOVHLNQD - L03r0dd YWAHOVD

QSN YALVM 4O AUVIIIRNGS

/O

PAGE



Operations Report — August 2010

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for August was 486 acre-
feet per day. Lake elevation was 743.26 feet at the beginning of the month and 740.13 feet at the
end. 101 acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through Cachuma Project facilities
and delivered to South Coast Member Units during the month.

Conditions at Ortega Reservoir have remained consistent over the month, with weekly
monitoring of drain flow, piezometer elevations and site conditions.

Other activities conducted this month include:

e The COMB Operations Crew located the South Coast Conduit by potholing at
Station 196+89 in Parma Park on the Lower Reach.

e Planning meetings for the Lauro Dam Tabletop Exercise planned at Lauro Dam for
November 2010 took place at COMB facilities in August, and was attended by
members of the project Design Team. The Design Team is comprised of local
public agency emergency responders, COMB and USBR. The scenario will be an
carthquake, involving all levels of emergency response within Santa Barbara
County. The next Design Team meeting is scheduled for October 2010.

e Progress continued on the 2" Pipeline. A complete status of the project is included
in the board packet for the September COMB board meeting. The Operations
Crew continued weed abatement and spraying efforts at Glen Anne canyon along
the 2™ Barrel alignment in preparation for the 2" Barrel project.

e Field maintenance and monitoring efforts at Lauro Reservoir continued with field
maintenance for oak seedlings and honeysuckle planted for mitigation associated
with the Lauro Retention Basin project and Jesusita Fire restoration.

Routine operation and maintenance activities conducted during the month included:

e Sampled water and cleaned fish screens at North Portal Intake Tower

e  Monitored conduit right-of-way and responded to Dig Alert reports

e Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega and Carpinteria
Dams

e Read meters, conducted monthly dam inspections, and flushed venturi meters

e Control Station valve pits were cleaned at Lauro, Sheffield, Ortega and Carpinteria
Control Stations. A blocked storm drain at Sheffield Control Station was cleared
in advance of the rainy season.

ITEM #__ /b

PAGE |




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 22, 2010
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Environmental Certification Training for the

California Construction General Permit-
8/31/10-9/2/10

DISCUSSION:

In an effort to save consulting costs in the construction of the 2" Barrel Project, COMB will be
conducting a majority of the construction and environmental monitoring associated with the 2™
Barrel Project. Effective July 1%, 2010, The State Water Resources Control Board revised the
2009-0009-DWQ Construction General Permit (CGP) to require that Qualified SWPPP
Practitioners (QSPs, the role of COMB staff) attend a State Water Board Sponsored Training
Course to comply with the new Construction General Permit. These courses are in high
demand and limited in availability, so it became important to have one of our staff attend a
course before the start of construction in 2011. After attending the training, understanding of
the course content must be demonstrated by taking a State proctored exam. Susannah Pitman,
COMB Engineering Technician, attended the training and will be taking the State proctored
exam on December 1, 2010.

The training for the California Construction General Permit took place in Tomales, CA and
focused on compliance with the California Construction General Permit and preparing
individuals to take the State QSP Exam. Course topics included compliance with permit
requirements to avoid direct citations and costly fees to the Project Owner (COMB); visuals from
actual construction sites to better demonstrate implementation; Linear Underground Project
Environmental Monitoring requirements (2nd Barrel); Hands-on demonstrations (i.e. sampling,
risk assessment) and visuals from actual construction sites to better demonstrate
implementation.

Respe/ctfully submitted,

y f’:/ 7 ///’// /

Kate Rees
General Manager

kr.comb/admin/board memos/092710_SWPPP env cert training.mmo

mEM# 7 d

L

PAGE 1




COMB OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 27, 2010
TC: Board of Direciors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager

Janet Gingras, Administrative Manager
RE: Proposition 50 and 84 Update
Recommendation:
None at this time. For information only.
Discussion:

Proposition 50

As you know, the SB County Water Agency has requested a year extension to March 2012 on
the deadline for all of the Proposition 50 projects. The County is still awaiting approval from the
SWRCB on this request. The quarterly reports and billing/reimbursement information for
invoice 8 is now being collected and payment for invoice 7 is now due from SWRCB. Both
payment for invoice 7 and approval for extension are being held pending the imposition of
additional requirements from the SWRCB in response to the Casmalia duplicate billing issue.
However, the SWRCR has not indicated what the additional requirements will be. They are
waiting for a final report to be issued by the Department of Finance.

Proposition 84

The Planning Grant Application is due by September 28, 2010 and currently the project team
(CH2M Hill) has produced a draft application and is collecting additional information from the
project proponents to include in the final application. The group will be requesting about $500k
from available funds for the Planning Grant and providing about 30% in matching funds, most of
which has already been accrued. At the August 18, 2010 cooperating pariners meeting, the
group voted on including additional planning documents within the IRWMP. These include a
phase 1 Salt-Nutrient plan for the Santa Maria Ground Water basin and a South Coast Recycled
Water feasibility study. The cooperating partners decided that the cost of these efforts would
be shared among the group. The team is also working with the proponents of the 7 projects to
be submitted for the $3 million dollars Implementation Grant funding to produce the application
that is due January 7, 2011.

Respe?fully submitted,
/o“i

3

/

Kate Rees

General Manager ITEM # mzm{wm
PAGE [




Prop 84 Round |

Selected Projects and Amounts Reguested

Jurisdiction Project Name Amount Requested
City of Santa Maria Secondary Water Efficiency $500,000.00
System project
City of Santa Maria Radio Water Conservation $170,000.00
Metering project
Goleta Sanitary District Wastewater Treatment Plan $500,000.00
Upgrade ;
City of Goleta San Jose Creek Capacity $1,181,000.00
Improvement project
City of Lompoc Lompoc Valley Regional Leak $149,00.00
Detection
Central Coast Water Pipeline Erosion Damage $300,000.00
Authority Repair project
City of Carpinteria Via Real Stormwater $150,000.00
Management project
City of Guadalupe Recycled Water Feasibility $50,000.00
Study
Total Requested Amount $3,000,000.00

The City of Carpinteria withdrew their Proposition 84 project in june, 2010 which left
$150,000.00 to be reallocated to the seven (7} remaining projects. Per the motions
made at the 3™ and Final Project Selection Workshop, if any projects either dropped
out or were removed and those amounts were under $500,000.00 the Steering
Committee could reallocate the amount equally to the remaining projects. If the amount
was over $500,000.00 the Steering Committee would make a recommendation and he
Cooperating Partners would vote on how to reallocate the money. As the City of
Carpinteria’s project request was under $150,000.00, at an August meeting, the Steering
Committee and Project Proponents voted to reallocate the remaining monies equally to
the reaming projects. The table below reflects the reallocated amounts.

Jurisdiction Project Name Amount Requested
City of Santa Maria Secondary Water Efficiency $521,428.00
System project
City of Santa Maria Radio Water Conservation $191,428.00
Metering project
Goleta Sanitary District Wastewater Treatment Plan $521,428.00
Upgrade
City of Goleta San jose Creek Capacity $1,202,428.00
Improvement project
City of Lompoc Lompoc Valley Regional Leak $171,428.00
Detection
Central Coast Water Pipeline Erosion Damage $321,428.00
Authority Repair project
Management—projeet
City of Guadalupe Recycled Water Feasibility $71,428.00
Study
Total Requested Amount $3,000,000.00
ITEM % 10

st st s

PAGE 2

s
e e s,



The project list below is the result of a 10 month project selection process involving 25
agencies & various NGO Qtake ‘zofder groups. The project development & selection
Drocess was a guid% by a sultant group usn «:g am u!tn -objective ranki ing process.
Projects were nominaied by ; Oj ¢l proponents from a long iist of the region’'s po*zemzaf
fulure projects. The projects are intended {0 cﬁildfb‘ regional waler planning priorities
in the SB IKWM Region Pz'oje ts on the list were veﬁimd for feasibility, available funding
{as malchy, timing, complement with the Slate IRWM priorities & regional distribution &
squity ‘
City of Santa Maria's Secondary Waler Efficiency System — Exiends an existing groundwater landscape irrigation
system from the City’s Civic Center area to facilities with landscaped area, including Allen Hancock College, Milier
Elementary school, Sanla vfi& ia High school, Santa Maria Fairpark & Adam Basin The project allows for waler use
efficiency while ennancmg water management eilorts hmu i @em{ \,, f«y"’mf s thal utilize an abundani
groundwaler resource from the f-"‘»“sﬁa Maria cr‘mﬂs ﬁwm H T tem consists of several old
production water wells thal were re wfd from c;%ﬁ tic supply due 1 Hrate COon “em'“iscsft:‘. The wells will
be rehabilitated & puti into service fcr water 1 : ca thr i fed | the

domesiic supply piping. The
efforts within the region. Further
watar

City of Santa Maiia's %_e kWalch -
water use dala ’m real time. \J\ht%
which could ind

converled wate

used t¢ delect |
250 AFY of cons
planning by am;m
use or schedules

Ei%‘\
ey

ey b

i;\z%

S
WD

‘i:%ueg
will be explored 1o maximi:
distribulion sysiems are su
alternalive alignments are .ic
storage reservoirs can b

oW

ey
O

[£2]

Q)

Ay

@

q

impacts or groundwaler recha

potable water customers

L rmoc \ms:ev F{cc iuna

m ~ The project is collaboration batwes

Bl

leak

'i’ %‘”%e%

i z"(j)e




Central Coasi Water Authority's Pipeling Erosion Damaqge hw‘lf The CCWA owns & operales a pipeling
that delivers water from the Santz Ynez Pumping Plant located in me Santa Ynez Valley io Lake Cachuma. There
are 2 locations along the pipelineg where there is exposure due (o erosion of overlying soils caused by high flow
iefe ses from Braabu:y Dam or high flow storm events & associated flow of water over the pipeling’s alignment
hese types of pipeline c,».p@:xuea *idhé the pipeline at risk for failure becauss the exposed pipe has losi the
:’%l uctural confinement of backlill, an “;Wna it strengthening component of the pipeline & because the exposed
pig gline will bridge & obstruct waiea mw which will subject the pipeline to strong external forces arising from the
mpact of high flow water. The project will imp‘@ ern b@ih émerém & %Gﬁg term fixes fo proiect the sections of the
exp@sesﬁ pipe from further da | inall nstructed in the 1960's for the purposes; ol
delivering water from Lake Cachuma to the Santa Ynez ,:,f WA acguired the ;J;pe* ne in the mid @3@’@ to
complele its waler conveyance system for its southern Sant rbara County part pamt@ %"e g"x ng ig

comp ‘5Cfed of a nominal 30" diamed
pipe or moditied pre-stresse
pipeline at flow rates as high

Goleta Sanitary Dis
facilities in order to iiif’ at‘
The current facilities ha

can be treated lo the
treaiment struciures
bmief an aes”atiws t
basin into a flow equ

-~
iw% SO

s’}
di%“wmg %&
groundwater v G?‘saiﬂé@u

s

TEM#__ 1+
PAGE __Y




ITEM
PAGE

sabejuaonsad uonendod uo paseq (9

Apmis Jo1eAN PajaAoa pue ueld juswaBeuepy WUSLINN JES §0 uoisniou Joj 00Z8$ saphiaul (S
| NOW oy Junotue Jaaokiied Ag peonpay (v

00L8've Z NOW jo se uedioiued maN (¢

960'85E painquisip 8q o} dod [ejoL Buipun; Jo tonediyed wiuo2 o} sjgeun (2

L8vE SNQUISIP 0} % NOW Aqg Jos papinosd se uopnguuod ,pury uj, {1

suoiBal Bujjeiadood ajeoIpUl SI0j0D .

(112'9518) £v0'vivs 169'9¢€18 181128 00l 200'000'€$ 98'1£8'/6¢ 676'6£% 8v2'9% 0£0'70E3 8.2'01E S{2JOL]
165'09% 9z£'89% 9z€£'89$ 59'916'821 716618 ¥Z1'c$ 5102618 6EL'6SLS Aauaby Jolem

YN YN VN YN YN VYN YN YN YN YN (,Uea2Q Y} [eaH

0/2'9% ££8'0% ££8'9% 16'209'cL$ 166'1$ 0% 009'G1$ 008'61$ ao4gs
(068'v$) 19218 L9€'1S (6v'¢25'cs) 66€% A 0$ ¥ZL'c$ VAL
s8e'cs aLy'es giy'e 82°108'9% 666% 0% 008'.$ 008'2$ ek
(zzg'ozs) £zl'ces 9ly'es 104'62% LLOL 98z'1Z¢3 82°108'9% 666$ 03 008'2$ 008'L$ VMO
S8¢'ey oiv'es gly'e 92°108'9$ 666$ 0$ 008'2$ 008'/$ 8400
0% 0% 0% 00°0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% ONI3ION
182'2% 60€'CS 60€'2$ S.omm,ww GL9$ 03 992'5$ 992's$ e m:smm._

i
iiilll%iiﬁﬁl%
700

86°€Th LS g6 fos _— Jseols Jseons [ Buenjos]

o

65L'ZLS 661'2LS 66v'ZL$ : 00'859'v2$ ¥59'c$ z1£'82$ zie'ges gS jo Ao

(16/°01%) 520’ e$ 881's$ 1£8'61$ LS 982'LLLS 9e'pEZ'0LS L16'1$ 0% 162118 16L 1S 20duioT jo AUO
(1£1°68) [ 8288 165'9% 8€C 982'1L$ 6LEEL'}S 1528 0% 066'L$ 066'L$ adnjepeng jo A0
(0zv'8018) 686'CLLS £28'28 99L°LLLS 80'0F 982'202'1$ 61'899'9$ 5Z8% 03 y6€'9$ 76€°9$ 12109 J0 AliD
| 971 TS £28°¢s £28'¢s 1 6L°895'c8 5288 0$ #6£'98 y6£'98 (1S JSoM €18ioD
| opL'ZS £28'Z8 £28'2s 6/'895'G$ 528$ 0% v6£'98 v6£'9$ QM 110D
661'8v$ 9g8z'12ss 396°6$ G283 03 y6e'98 v6e'9% LsIg AeuesS B19j09

vig1$ ¥18'L8 ensludiED 10 AlD
f A RBlEA 918D

: glzgy _‘w : T dg diep
L16$ L£5$ [ 19'890'LS EETES 0$ y0C'i$ yoz'Ls uoyjisng
sjs0Q ddy (5500 153 1809183 ‘bay Jwy jsanbay 9oue|eg sasuadx3y Z NOW pled eI
soueleq felot ddy Buiuueid ddy “dw| weio % el dwy Now Janofiied pamQ Z NOW Z NOW
aouejeg
{oy6'6E9) ‘soueleg
862'29Z$ pled L NOW
Lre'zoes :9yeQ 03 sesuadxy

oLozivg - Lavaal
jeoueui - pg dodd

Z—



s

2

PAGE




7

GE
A
e




Draft Meeting Minutes
Proposition 84
Joint Steering Committee - Project Proponent Meeting
Wednesday, August 4, 2010
2:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Location: CCWA, 255 Industrial Way. Buellton, CA

Conference Phone Number: 805.681.5400
Passcode: 783742

Attendees

Steve Kahn, City of Santa Maria; Drew Dudley, CCWA,; John Brady, CCWA,; Susan Segovia, City
of Lompoc, Kathleen Werner, Goleta Sanitary District; Ken Yankee, City of Buellton; Marti
Schulez, City of Goleta; Matt Naftaly, Santa Barbara County Water Agency; Jane Gray, Dudek

On the Conference Call

Hillary Hauser, Heal the Ocean; Rob Almy, GEl; Kathy Caldwell, CH2MHill

Proceedings

The meeting began at 2:06 p.m. and was brought to order by Matt Naftaly. Evervone in the
g veg P g ¥ )4 Y

rocom and on the line introduced themselves, there was no comment for items not on the

agenda and the meeting minutes from the fuly 8, 2010 meeting were approved.

Matt Nafealy began the conversation by stating that the Guidelines and PSPs for Propositions 84
and [E had been released. He have a brief overview of Prop IE by stating that the deadline for
applications was April 15, 2010, that there is $212 million Statewide for projects, that the
funding cap per project is $30 million and that entities can submit more than one project. In
addition, entities seeking funds under Prop IE may be associated with an IRWM region,
however, that is not a requirement; it is 2 parallel process and association with an IRWM region
may strengthen the project, however entities are free to prepare applications independently and
administer the funds (without the County being involved). Mr. Naftaly also stated that the
application deadline for Planning grant application is September 28, 2010 and January 7, 2011 for
Implementation grant applications.

Rob Almy initiated 2 discussion on the schedule for the Planning grant application by stating that
since this application was due first, it would need the group’s consideration. He also
summarized some of the conversations the Central Coast group had pursuant to collaborating
fund area wide on the topics of Climate Change and Salt and Nutrient Management Plans. Based
on comments from DVVR and the general information that DWR is requiring on the topic of
Climate Change at this time, the Central Coast region interests decided that it was best to focus
the discussion locally and talk about the potential effects of Climate Change within each IRWM
region. DWR is working with USEPA Region ¢ on a Climate Change Handbook which will be
out in draft form in October and will be finalized in January, 201 1. Consequently, for purposes
of the Is* Round of Planning grants and necessary SOW formulation for inclusion in the IRWM
Plan updates, DWR expects to see a discussion on lowering GHGs, “Vulnerability Analysis” and

ITEM # _
PAGE

TS

G,

Ty



adoption of “No Regret” strategies and methodologies i.e. conservation measures. However, at
a later date, they will be requiring more detailed discussions in the plans. Mr. Almy also
summarized the comments Central Coast representatives had pursuant to a Central Coast
funding area wide discussion for the IRWM Plan update on Salt and Nutrient Management Plans.
As with Climate Change, it was agreed that each IRWM region would be best served by
developing specific discussions on Salt and Nutrient Management.

Kathy Caldwell discussed the schedules that she prepared for the Planning grant application and
the Implementation grant application. She reiterated the deadlines for September 28, 2010 and
January 7, 2011, respectively and indicated that internally, the Implementation grant application
would be completed by December 17, 2010. In order to meet these deadlines, she emphasized
the importance of the Kick-Off meeting scheduled for August 19, 2010. At the Kick-Off
meeting, project proponents will be given a “Project Assessment Form” which will be about 10
pages in length and will require all proponents to provide essential components and details
about their projects, budgets and work plans. The “Project Assessment Forms” will be required
to be received back by CH2MHill within a week of their initial distribution. Ms. Caldwell said
she was willing to work with people to help them fill the forms out, but that provision of
complete information requested was critical in order to have a competitive and through
application that met the standards set out in the Guidelines. Mr. Nafcaly stated that if projects
were unable to provide full project details or successfully complete the forms to the satisfaction
of CH2ZMHIill, those projects would be removed from the project list. Ms. Caldwell encouraged
everyone to have a read of the Implementation Guidelines and tables since that would be a good
indication of the amount and level of detail that CH2MHill would be collecting in the Project
Assessment Forms.

Matt went on to talk about a reallocation of the $150,000 originally requested by the City of
Carpinteria. It was suggested that the options were: I} to redistribute it equally among the
remaining projects; 2) to reduce the overall grant request by $150,000; or 3) to see what other
projects could be added. Others suggested that if the group was going to add a project that the
project be identified based on its ability to meet a presently unmet or under-represented
priority. Another suggestion was to review the overall ranking of projects and see which
projects were next in line, rank wise, and potentially fund that project. Finally, it was brought up
that the group had already come up with a strategy to re-allocate money in case a project
dropped out. The procedure discussed and prior meetings and also agreed upon was that if a
project dropped off the list and its requested amount was under $500,000 the Steering
Committee would proportionally add the amount to the remaining projects, however, if the
amount was over $300,000, the Steering Committee would bring a recommendation to the
Cooperating Partners group for a vote. The majority of members present-Steering Committee
and Project Proponents agreed that since there was a procedure already voted upon, in the
interest of consistency, that procedure should be followed. Hence, the SC moved to reallocate
the $150,000 previously requested by the City of Carpinteria to the remaining 7 projects. Mr.
Naftaly said that this guideline would be followed should any other projects be withdrawn or
removed from the project list in the future.

The next meeting was confirmed for August 19, 2010 in the afternoon at a location to be
determined.

The meeting adjourned at 3:44 p.m,

TEm#_ 7§

PAGE2 9




Draft Meeting Minutes
PROPOSITION 84
COOPERATING PARTNERS MEETING
Thursday, August 19, 2010
1:30 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.

Location: Lompoc Water Treatment Plant, 601 E. North Ave., Lompoc, CA 93438

Conference Phone Number: 805.681.5400
Passcode: 295029

Attendees

Susan Segovia, City of Lompoc; jagit Kaur, CH2ZMHIll; Kathy Caldwell, CH2MHill; Drew Dudley,
CCWA,; Hillary Hauser, Heal the Ocean; Rebecca Bjork, City of Santa Barbara; Cindy Allen,
VVCSD; Janet Gingras, COMB; Teresa Reyburn, City of Santa Maria; Matt Naftaly, Santa Barbara
County Water Agency; Kim Wilson, CHZMHill; Brandi Howell, City of Guadalupe; Marti
Schulez, City of Goleta; jeff Salt, GSD; Jane Gray, Dudek

Cn the Conference Call

john Brady, CCWA,; Rob Almy, GEl; Rose Hess, City of Buellton; Bob McDonald, CVWD,
Bruce Wales, SYRWCD; Mart Wilder, County of Santa Barbara, LSD; Craig Murray, CSD

Proceedings

The meeting began at 1:40 with introductions. There was no comment for items not on the
agenda. Kathy Caldwell began by giving an overview of the progress on the [IRWM program to
date beginning with the adoption of the plan in 2007, award of Prop 50 monies, working
relationship with the SWRCB, the RAP and the project selection process for the Prop 84
implementation Grant application. Ms. Caldwell then turned the discussion to the immediate
items needing action including the Planning and Implementation Grant applications. By way of
background, there are two rounds of planning grants, the first round contains $20 million
statewide, the maximum overall grant request for both rounds is capped at $| million and the
deadline for applications for the [ round is September 28, 2010. The Implementation Grant
application for [ round funds is due on January 7, 201 |. Presently, there are 7 projects in the
Santa Barbara region. In total, these 7 projects are requesting $3 million from the total Ist round
allocation to the funding area which is $5.8 million. Further, Kathy discussed the “Operating
Guidelines” for the process which were originally formulated when the project selection
process began. The “Operating Guidelines” refer to the group’s communications, management
of change and management of conflict.

In specific, the planning application and the update to the 2007 IRWMP was discussed in the
context of needing to comply with DWR requirements, having the flexibility of adding other
components of individual regional significance and following from the regional components, the
opportunity to realize regional objectives. At the beginning of the project selection process, the
Cooperating Partners and Stakeholder groups, in conjunction with consultant assistance defined
regional objectives such as “increase water reuse and conservation”; therefore, within the
confines of the planning grant, the question was posed to the group of their desire to include

meme /L
|
PAGE /0




focused planning studies or analyses which would further these regional objectives into the
planning grant scope of work und ultimately into the IRWM plan (update). It was recommended
to the group that in addition to the required IRWM plan components, additional funds be
requested for development of: a) a salt and nutrient management plan, b) a recycled water plan
analyzing opportunities and constraints; and ¢) a water emergency plan. Seven other optional
components were discussed for more focused planning including: d) water conservation; e)
coordination of drought management plans; f) groundwater management; g) septic systems; h)
agricultural and urban stormwater management; i) protection and restoration of ecosystems and
wildlife habitat; j) update of the County’s Water Resources Report; and k) TMDLs. All of the
potential items were discussed with some topics more than others with a few keys issues rising
to the top. The topics that were discussed in greater detail were:

I} Salt and Nutrient Management Plans (SNMP) focused in areas of the County where there was
a need for them; the main communities benefitting would potentially be the City of Santa Maria
and the City of Lompoc. Discussions about the ability and timing to proceed on a plan or plans
implicated consideration of stakeholders, particularly the agricultural interests. It appeared that
the City of Santa Maria would be ready to work on a scope of work for a SNMP, however,
Lompoc would not; both Santa Maria and Lompoc agreed to get back to the consultants with a
definitive answer in the days following the meeting.

2) Groundwater Management/Groundwater Banking in the context of a feasibility and
constraints analysis focused on a regional program with local storage; the discussions would
likely involves the cities of Santa Barbara and Santa Maria, in addition to CCWA;

3) Water Emergency Contingency Plan for regional water resources and systems as well as the
potential consolidation/coordination of drought management plans;

4) an update of the County’s Water Resources Report; and

5) a Recycled Water study assessing the overall water supply, focusing on agencies that are
already on the way to using recycled water and analyzing the opportunities and constraints for
expanded use of recycled water.

Meeting participants were asked to rank their preferences on a scale of | to 5, one having the
highest priority and five the least; once the results were tabulated, they would be distributed to
the group. Finally, the planning grant application schedule was discussed.

The next topic of conversation was the Implementation Grant application and the reiteration of
the schedule. Once applications are submitted, draft funding recommendations can be
anticipated in April of 2011 and final grant awards made in June 2011, It was emphasized that
DWR is requiring a lot of information and detail and in order to meet the Jan. 7 deadline and
have a competitive package, it is incumbent the project proponents to provide and punctual
information to the consultants. To this end, a Project Information Form (PIF} was created and
distributed to all project proponents. In addition, all project proponents were asked to provide
the contact information for all people working on the project and relevant to contact. A
SharePoint site has been set up so that everyone can upload and work on documents that will
be required for the implementation grant application. Additionally, the economic analysis which
is required as part of the application is quite exhaustive and accounts for a large percentage of
possible points, hence project proponents need to provide good data and CH2MHIll has a
economist on staff that is highly competent and will prepare this portion of the application. It
was also reiterated that projects that do not provide accurate data or unable to meet the
requirements will be removed from the project list and not included in the application package.
The implementation grant schedule was reviewed and the meeting adjourned at 3:36.

ITEM # _

PAGE




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORMIA 95105-2017
TELEPHONE (805) 687-4011 FAX (805)568-5825
www.ccrb-comb.org
contactus@cachuma-board.org

September 10, 2010

Brian Trautwein

Environmental Defense Center
906 Garden Street

Santa Barbara, CA 83101

Re: California Public Records Act Reguest - Records Related to Santa
Ynez River O. Mykiss {Cachuma Project)

Dear Mr. Traufwein:

This is in response to your Public Records Act Request of Sepiember 3, 2010
requesting public records related to O. Mykiss in the Santa Ynez River. Please
be advised that COMB will provide copies of those documentis in its possession
in each of the categories listed in your request to the extent that such documents
exist.

Due to staffing requirements, it is anticipated that the search for and copying of
the requested documents will take at least 80 days from the date of your request.
Because it is not presently known the extent of such documents, no estimate can
be given of the direct copying costs. As soon as that information is available, it
wilt be provided to you.

Regards,

Kate Rees
General Manager

ce: William Hair, Nordman, Cormany, Hair & Compion

Carpinteria Valley Water District
City of Santa Barbara
Goleta Water District
Montecito Weater District
Samta Ynez River Water Conservation Disirict, Improvement District #1 QTEM # 7
General Manager/Secreiary of the Board, Kathleen 4. Rees --w«mwg,
PAGE !




COMB OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 27, 2010
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
Jim Colton, Engineer
RE: INVESTIGATION OF POSSIBLE LAURO DAM EARLY WARNING SYSTEM

Recommendation:

1. Coordinate early warning system for Lauro Dam with local law enforcement via
reverse 911 (R911)

2. Add R911scheme into revised COMB emergency procedures manual as an early
warning system for Lauro Dam and Reservoir

3. Host an Emergency Management Seminar and coordinate with local agencies

Discussion:

Lauro Dam and Reservoir are located on Diablo Creek near Santa Barbara. The dam is an
earth-filled structure with a crest length of 540 feet and a height of 137 feet. The reservoir has
an original capacity of 640 acre-feet. The maximum depth of the reservoir is about 56 feet.
Lauro Reservoir receives water from Cachuma Lake via the Tecolote Tunnel, and from Gibraltar
Reservoir via Mission Tunnel, both of which pass through the Santa Ynez Mountains. COMB
operates Lauro Dam and Reservoir as part of the Cachuma Project South Coast facilities under
contract with the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation). Lauro Dam and Reservoir are located
on federal land, which encompass about 70 acres.

The Lauro Dam Comprehensive Facility Review (CFR) prepared by Reclamation in March 2008
states that ... “Lauro Dam is a reasonably well-built and maintained dam. Lauro Dam was
constructed on a potentially active fault, and seismic risks have been the primary dam safety
concern. Dam safety modifications to the dam completed in 2006 have reduced the risk
associated with static and seismic potential failure modes by providing filter and drain zones.
The 2006 modifications also included the addition of a new control system for the upstream
butterfly valve that automatically closes the upstream valve if hydraulic lines are severed as a
result of seismically induced movements and damage.” Findings of the study state, “The
estimated mean hydrologic, seismic, and static risks associated with Lauro Dam do not justify
further risk reduction measures at this time”. Reclamation’s CFR recommendations do not
include any mention of an early warning system.

The purpose of this memo is to address concerns raised by a citizen to the COMB Board. |t
was suggested that Reclamation or COMB initiate an early warning system in the event of dam
failure. Staff has researched the possibility of installing an early warning device near Lauro
Dam. COMB is responsible for operation, maintenance, and monitoring activities for Lauro
Dam, and notification concerning the safety of Lauro Dam facilities is shared between COMB

P:\COMB Admin\Board memos\2010\092710_Early Warning System.mmo.doc ﬁwEM # ?

PAGE _ I




and Reclamation. Notification includes keeping local emergency responders, such as law
enforcement agencies informed of any public safety issues that arise concerning the dam.

As a result, it quickly became evident that various types of outdoor warning systems (i.e. sirens,
load speakers) are not only expensive to install, but require constant maintenance to assure
they will function properly in the event of an emergency. The cost of early warning systems
varied from $200,000 for simple systems, to several hundred thousand dollars for more complex
applications. Recent warning system maintenance costs at Casitas Lake were estimated at
$60,000 per year, and they determined that nine of their eleven stations did not work. Research
also revealed that most systems were installed on larger reservoirs, due to the larger inundation
zone if a catastrophic dam failure occurred.

Use of Reverse 911 (R11) as an early warning system has also been researched, and appears
to be the most viable and cost effective way of notifying the public in case of an emergency.
The County and City emergency services have this program well established, and were very
amenable to including Lauro Dam in the program.

In recognition of the need for dam safety emergency management activities, Reclamation has
developed an Emergency Management Orientation Seminar, in coordination with working with
the Flood Hydrology and Emergency Management Group, to provide essential dam safety
emergency training for Government agencies, other agencies, and the private sector. The costs
for these services must be paid by the participating agencies, and vary depending on the
options agencies choose to pursue. Staff is in the process of compiling a cost estimate for an
Emergency Management Seminar to be presented to the Board at a later date.

To summarize, COMB staff is in the process of developing an Emergency Action Plan that will
include coordination with the City, County, CHP and Local Fire Department. Reclamation, in
conjunction with COMP, CHP, the City and County of Santa Barbara, is planning a “Table Top”
exercise in October 2010 to prepare and plan for a catastrophic event at Lauro Dam.
Consideration of a reverse 911 system will be strongly recommended as the most efficient and
cost effective way to inform property owners within the inundation area.

Staff requests approval of the following recommendations:

1. Coordinate early warning system for Lauro Dam with local law enforcement via
reverse 911 (R911)

3. Add R911scheme into revised COMB emergency procedures manual as an early
warning system for Lauro Dam and Reservoir

4. Host and Emergency Management Seminar and coordinate with local agencies

COMB and Reclamation are taking the suggestion of an early warning system very seriously
and will continue to work together to maintain and monitor Lauro Dam according to Federal
Guidelines in accordance with all Safety of Dams recommendations.

Respectfully submitted,

27 )

Kate Rees
General Manager

P:\COMB Admin\Board memos\2010\092710_Early Warning System.mmo.doc gT%M # v ?

PAGE 2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 27, 2010
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Proposed FY 2010-11 COMB Budget Augmentation for Fisheries Program
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve COMB FY 2010-11 budget augmentation in the amount of $414,525 effective January
1, 2011.

DISCUSSION.:

Given the proposed re-organizational structure of CCRB and COMB as was discussed under
Item No. 8 on the CCRB agenda, a budget augmentation will be necessary to increase the
current FY 2011 COMB Budget to accommodate transfer of the existing SYR Fisheries Program
from CCRB to COMB. Staff has reviewed the originally proposed 2" half of the CCRB FY 2011
Budget and identified the line items that will be moved into the COMB Budget. The COMB JPA
allows this transfer as the powers of COMB under the 1996 Amended and Restated JPA are
broad.

As mentioned at the CCRB meeting, there is some concern that consensus and approval of the
proposed reorganizational agreement may not be reached by December 31, 2010, or potentially
not at all. To avoid any interruption in the fisheries work during this critical time period, staff and
some of the Member Unit General Managers recommend that the COMB Board approve a
budget augmentation effective January 1, 2011.

It is anticipated that at the October 25, 2010 CCRB Board meeting, the CCRB Board will be
requested to approve a 2" six-month budget from January-June 2011 to complete the SWRCB
Cachuma Water Rights hearing process and the Biological Opinion re-consultation activities.
Therefore, costs related to these items are not included in the COMB proposed budget
augmentation.

As support for the table shown below, the operation and maintenance expense increase
includes the costs affiliated with vehicles maintenance, fixed capital, contract labor, materials,
supplies, and equipment related to carrying out the existing fisheries related activities. The
general and administrative expense increase includes salaries and benefit costs for the majority
of staff wages currently charged to CCRB. It also includes $20k in administrative costs. The

TEM#__ G

PAGE !

S —



increase in special projects includes the line item for GIS, grants technical support, IRWMP,
hydrology support, oak tree restoration, and habitat enhancement work related to the fisheries
activities.

The proposed COMB budget augmentation is listed below:

COMB Proposed Budget Augmentation
Effective 1/01/2011 Current Increase Total

Operations and Maintenance Expenses $1,035,762 $ 28,500 $1,064,262

General and Administrative Expenses $ 559,722 $ 242,525 $ 802,247

Special G & A Expenses $ 25,000 $ - $ 25,000
Special Projects $ 413,760 $ 143,500 $ 557,260
Debt Service $ 487,500 3 - $ 487,500

$2,521,744  $ 414,525  $2,936,269

Therefore, | request that the Board approve the COMB Budget augmentation effective January
1, 2011 to cover the activities associated with the existing fisheries program of work.

Respectfully submitted,
S
/ o //
4 ,z‘i/ \
\ AR

Kate Rees
General Manager

kr.comb/admin/board memos/092710_budget augmentation fish program.mmo

ITEM#___ 9

Ry
PAGE 2




